December
SouthWest Transit
Commission Packet

B T e e o e

SouthWest Transit Commission Meetlng
December 10, 2020
Work Session - 6:00 pm

Commission Meeting — Approx. 7:00 pm
(Upon completion of the work session)

Eden Prairie Garage
14405 West 62" St

SOUTHWEST TRANSIT



SOUTHWEST TRANSIT COMMISSION AGENDA

Thursday, December 10, 2020
Work Session — 6:00pm

Commission Meeting — Approx. 7:00 pm (upon completion of work session)
2nd Floor Eden Prairie Garage Training Room

Via Video or Phone

 start time.

NOTICE: Governor Walz has declared a peacetime emergency (Emergency Executive Order 20-01) in
response to COVID-19 and the SouthWest Transit Chair has determined it is not practical or prudent to
conduct an in-person Commission meeting for reasons stated in the Governor's Emergency Executive
Order. Accordingly, Commission members will participate in this meeting via telephone and the
Commission meeting will be conducted under Minnesota Statutes section 13D.021 at the location, date,

and time stated above. Members of the public may attend the meeting in person or view online. Once you

have dialed into the conference, please identify yourself and mute yourself until you would like to

comment.

COMMISSION MEMBERS

GENERAL COUNSEL
EXECUTIVE STAFF

Brad Aho — City of Eden Prairie

Jerry McDonald — City of Chanhassen

Bob Roepke — City of Chaska

Bethany Tjornhom — City of Chanhassen
Mike Huang — City of Chaska

PG Narayanan — City of Eden Prairie

Jody Bonnevier - At-Large Commissioner
Courtney Johnson — Ex Officio City of Carver

Joshua Dorothy - Attorney

Len Simich - Chief Executive Officer

Dave Jacobson - Chief Operating Officer

Matt Fyten - Operations and Planning Director

Al Halaas, Director/GM - First Transit

Gary Groen — Acting Administrative Service Director
Tony Kuykendall — Maintenance Director

Souriyong Souriya — Finance Director

Mike Dartt — Facilities Manager, Buildings & Structure
Adam Hegeholz — HR Manager

Jason Kirsch — IT Manager

John Haggenmiller — Public Outreach Manager
Kory Simich — Grounds and Construction Manager




AGENDA
Work Session — 6:00pm

Commission Meeting — Approx. 7:00pm (Upon completion of work session)

. PUBLIC COMMENT
. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
lll. PAYMENT OF CLAIMS (Rolicall Vote)
IV. CONSENT
A. Approval of Minutes of 9-24-20
B. Approval of Financial Statements
C. Commission Calendar
D. Vehicle Procurement
E. Garage Construction Close-out
V. NEW BUSINESS
. Budget — Len Simich, Souriyong Souriya, Gary Groen
. Debt Payoff — Len Simich, Souriyong Souriya, Gary Groen
. Property Agreement — Len Simich
. Skid Steer Procurement — Mike Dartt, Kory Simich
Loader Procurement — Mike Dartt, Kory Simich
Bus Row Separators — Tony Kuykendall
. SWT/ MVTA Planning Study —~ Matt Fyten
. 2021 Officers and Task Force Membership — Len Simich
. 2020 Agency Goals and Objectives — Len Simich
VI. Updates
VIl. CEO Evaluation (Closed Session)
VIl. ADJOURNMENT

TIETMMOOW»




Payment of
- Claims



SouthWest Transit

10/22/2020 Thru 12/02/2020

Meeting Date: 12/10/2020

Payment of Claims

Check Vendor Check Check
Number Name Description Date Amount
6385 KLOOS ELECTRIC, INC. Ramp Maintenance 10/22/201 $ 12,772.58
6386 A TO Z RENTAL CENTER Equipment rental 10/29/20| $ 515.57
6387 ACRYLIC DESIGN ASSOCIATES Pandemic - Bus Barriers 10/29/201 $ 16,987.50
6388 ADVANTAGE COATING Garage Expansion-Project 014 10/29/20| $ 4,076.64
6389 ALLSTATE PETERBILT Vehicle Parts 10/29/20| $ 248.35
6390 JUSTIN AMBROZ Reimbursement - Mileage 10/29/201 $ 97.42
6391 ATOMIC RECYCLING Garage Expansion-Project 014 10/29/20 $ 754.50
6392 BARTLEY SALES COMPANY, INC. Garage Expansion-Project 014 10/29/20| $ 7,693.41
6393 BIG-D CONSTRUCTION MIDWEST LLC Garage Expansion-Project 014 10/29/20| $ 18,801.94
6394 BTR OF MINNESOTA Fleet Parts 10/29/20| $ 159.71
6395 C & 1 BUS REPAIR, INC. Fleet Parts 10/29/20| $ 171.74
6396 CENTERPOINT ENERGY Heating Payment 10/29/20| $ 1,239.62
6397 CENTURYLINK Telephone Payment 10/29/20| $ 120.60
6398 CITY OF CHASKA UTILITY BILLING Utilities Payment 10/29/20 $ 115.14
6399 COMCAST BUSINESS Cable Tv Payment 10/29/20] $ 245.20
6400 DACOTAH PAPER CO. Vehicle Supplies 10/29/201 $ 369.09
6401 EMKAT Pandemic - Temp Screening Kiosk 10/29/201 $ 3,376.53
6402 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS COMPANY Vehicle Supplies 10/29/20| $ 668.56
6403 GAGE BROS. CAULKING, INC. Garage Expansion-Project 014 10/29/20| $ 4,750.00
6404 GRAINGER Building Supplies 10/29/201 $ 357.15
6405 GUARDIAN MECHANICAL SERVICE INC. Building Maintenance 10/29/20| $ 364.50
6406 HOGLUND BUS COMPANY Vehicle Parts 10/29/20} $ 48.30
6407 INDIGO SIGNWORKS Garage Expansion-Project 014 10/29/201 $ 15,191.45
6408 INTEGRATED PAINTING SOLUTIONS Garage Expansion-Project 014 10/29/20| $ 2,802.50
6409 JACKSON & ASSOCIATES LLC Garage Expansion-Project 014 10/29/20| $ 2,203.88
6410 JANEX, INC. Building Supplies 10/29/201 $ 34.30
6411 KLOOS ELECTRIC, INC. Garage Expansion-Project 014 10/29/201 $ 37,370.96
6412 LANO EQUIPMENT, INC. Equipment rental 10/29/201 $ 200.00
6413 LEAGUE MN CITIES INS. TRUST Insurance Deductible 10/29/20| $ 1,573.00
6414 MAGALDI & MAGALDI, INC. Vehicle Parts 10/29/20| $ 647.01
6415 MEDIACOM Cable Tv Payment 10/29/20 $ 375.91
6416 MENARDS Building Supplies 10/29/201 $ 745.45
6417 METROPOLITAN FORD OF EDEN PRAIRIE Vehicle Parts 10/29/20| $ 597.82
6418 MICRO CENTER IT Supplies 10/29/20} $ 349.97
6419 MINNKOTA ARCHITECTURAL PRODUCTS Garage Expansion-Project 014 10/29/20| $ 33,226.25
6420 NAPA AUTO PARTS Vehicle Parts 10/29/201 $ 187.98
6421 NORTHERN GLASS & GLAZING INC. Garage Expansion-Project 014 10/29/20| $ 23,745.25
6422 OFFICE DEPOT Office Supplies 10/29/201 § 110.31
6423 OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. Vehicle Parts 10/29/201 $ 582.48
6424 PETERSON SHEET METAL, INC. Garage Expansion-Project 014 10/29/20| $ 43,868.34
6425 POPP COMMUNICATIONS Telephone Payment 10/29/20| $ 2,317.89
6426 PUMP AND METER SERVICES, INC Garage Expansion-Project 014 10/29/20 $ 791.14
6427 RAMSEY EXCAVATING COMPANY INC. Garage Expansion-Project 014 10/29/20| $ 8,550.00
6428 ROVITRACKER INC. Camera Trailer Usage 10/29/201 $ 310.00
6429 ROYAL TIRE INC. Tires 10/29/20| $ 3,772.37
6430 RTL CONSTRUCTION, INC Garage Expansion-Project 014 10/29/20| $ 25,974.23
6431 SIEMENS INDUSTRY, INC. Garage Expansion-Project 014 10/29/20| $ 14,020.04
6432 SYNCB AMAZON Vehicle Parts 10/29/201 $ 13.00
6433 THE AFTERMARKET PARTS COMPANY Vehicle Parts 10/29/201 $ 4,490.32
Page 1 0of 5 12/3/2020



SouthWest Transit

10/22/2020 Thru 12/02/2020

Meeting Date: 12/10/2020

Payment of Claims

Check Vendor Check Check
Number Name Description Date Amount
6434 THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO Building Supplies 10/29/201 $ 34.89
6435 TWIN CITIES TRANSPORT & RECOVE Towing Service 10/29/20| $ 200.00
6436 TWIN CITY ACOUSTICS Garage Expansion-Project 014 10/29/20| $ 8,686.55
6437 UBISENSE AMERICA LLC Prof Fee- 494 CMAQ Expense 10/29/201 $ 4,203.17
6438 UPS Shipping Fees 10/29/20]| $ 114.14
6439 US BANK Copier Lease 10/29/20| $ 699.00
6440 VALUE PLUS FLOORING, INC. Garage Expansion-Project 014 10/29/201 $ 72,195.25
6441 VERITIV OPERATING COMPANY Building Supplies 10/29/201 $ 1,422.02
6442 WALSER CHRYSLER JEEP DODGE Vehicle Parts 10/29/201 $ 188.14
6443 XCEL ENERGY Utilities Payment 10/29/201 $ 797.61
6444 ZIEGLER INC. Vehicle Supplies 10/29/20| $ 1,258.05
6445 ABC BUS COMPANIES Vehicle Repair 11/4/20 | $ 12,233.58
6446 ALLSTATE PETERBILT Vehicle Parts 11/4/20 | $ 1,681.05
6447 C & ] BUS REPAIR, INC. Vehicle Repair 11/4/20 | $ 171.74
6448 CINTAS CORPORATION #470 Uniforms - Cintas 11/4/20 | $ 35.00
6449 CITY OF CHASKA UTILITY BILLING Utilities Payment 11/4/20 | $ 1,395.91
6450 CRYSTEEL Vehicle Parts 11/4/20 | $ 424.16
6451 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS COMPANY Vehicle Supplies 11/4/20 | $ 459.60
6452 FAIRCHILD EQUIPMENT Building Supplies 11/4120 | $ 64.17
6453 FRANZ REPROGRAPHICS Monthly Project Fee 11/4/20 | $ 200.00
6454 JOHN HAGGENMILLER Reimbursement - Mileage 11/4/20 | § 209.72
6455 HEALTHPARTNERS Insurance Deductible 11/4/20 | § 57,912.82
6456 HENNEPIN COUNTY AR Radio Fleet Fee Service 11/420 | § 624.88
6457 IMPERIAL SUPPLIES LLC Vehicle Supplies 11/4/20 | $ 487.27
6458 LEAGUE MN CITIES INS. TRUST Insurance Deductible 11/4/20 | $ 7,171.97
6459 NAPA AUTO PARTS Fleet Parts 11/4/20 | § 79.99
6460 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE Garage Expansion 11/4/20 | $ 530.21
6461 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. Fleet Parts 11/4/20 | $ 176.07
6462 PITNEY BOWES INC Postage Machine Leasing Charges 11/4/20 | § 443.85
6463 PRIORITY COURIER EXPERTS Shipping 11/4/20 | § 42.32
6464 ROYAL TIRE INC. Tires 11/4/20 | $ 3,262.03
6465 JAKE SIMICH Reimbursement - Mileage 11/4/20 | $ 55.70
6466 KORY SIMICH Reimb - Covid Testing 11/4/20 | $ 150.00
6467 SOCIAL INDOOR Marketing and Advertising 11/420 | $ 2,000.00
6468 STAPLES BUSINESS CREDIT Pandemic Cleaning Supplies 11/4/20 | $ 3,912.80
6469 SYNCB AMAZON SWS Lobby TV Mount 11/4/20 | § 5,580.69
6470 THE AFTERMARKET PARTS COMPANY Vehicle Parts 11/4/20 | § 3,249.82
6471 T-MOBILE Bus Wifi 11/4/20 | $ 2,856.76
6472 UNIFIRST CORPORATION Uniforms 11/4/20 | § 75.81
6473 VER-TECH LABS Bus Wash Supplies 11/420 | § 1,682.96
6474 WALSER CHRYSLER JEEP DODGE Fleet Parts 11/4/20 | $ 10.48
6475 WEX BANK Gasoline 11/4/20 | $ 38.34
6476 ACE SECURITY TECHNOLOGIES garage expansion 11/10/201 $ 385.00
6477 ACRYLIC DESIGN ASSOCIATES Pandemic - Bus Barriers 11/10/20| $ 11,655.00
6478 ALLIED UNIVERSAL SECURITY SERV Parking Ramp Security Patrol 11/10/20| $ 233.40
6479 AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION Membership Dues 11/10/20| $ 327.00
6480 CENTURYLINK Telephone Payment 11/10/20| $ 61.32
6481 CENTURYLINK Telephone Payment 11/10/20| $ 462.61
6482 CITY OF EDEN PRAIRIE Water Bill - EPG 11/10/20} $ 816.62
Page 2 of 5 12/3/2020



SouthWest Transit
10/22/2020 Thru 12/02/2020
Meeting Date: 12/10/2020
Payment of Claims
Check Vendor Check Check
Number Name Description Date Amount
6483 COMCAST BUSINESS Fiber 11/10/201 $ 1,237.57
6485 GRAINGER Building Supplies 11/10/20] $ 4,182.41
6486 GREGERSON, ROSOW, JOHNSON & NILAN, LTD Professional Services Legal Fee 11/10/201( $ 8,566.30
6487 HEALTHPARTNERS Pandemic Covid Testing 11/10/201 $ 345.00
6488 HOGLUND BUS COMPANY Fleet Parts 11/10/20} $ 6.40
6489 HOTSY MINNESOTA Building Maintenance 11/10/20} $ 214.15
6490 INDIGO SIGNWORKS Building Supplies 11/10/20| $ 493.00
6491 LEAGUE MN CITIES INS. TRUST 1st Installment Insurance Premium 11/10/20| $  204,815.00
6492 LOCAL GOVERNMENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS  |Finance Software monthly service 11/10/20 $ 1,436.50
6493 MENARDS garage expansion 11/10/20| $ 195.37
6494 MINNESOTA SAFETY COUNCIL garage expansion 11/10/201| $ 976.91
6495 MVEC, MINNESOTA VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP Utilities Payment 11/10/20] $ 1,324.54
6496 MY CABLE MART LLC IT Supplies 11/10/20| $ 65.55
6497 NCPERS MINNESOTA Life Insurance 11/10/20] $ 64.00
6498 OFFICE DEPOT Office Supplies 11/10/20| $ 51.55
6499 OSI ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. Disposal oil 11/10/20| $ 335.00
6500 PRYOR LEARNING SOLUTIONS Customer Training 11/10/20| 199.00
6501 REPUBLIC SERVICES #894 Garbage Setrvice 11/10/20| $ 1,024.68
6502 SYNCB AMAZON Office Supplies 11/10/20| $ 179.66
6503 TECHSTAR IT SOLUTIONS IT Managed Services 11/10/20| $ 4,511.50
6504 THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO Building Supplies 11/10/201 $ 89.78
6505 TWIN CITY GARAGE DOOR CO. Garage Door Repair 11/10/201 $ 946.25
6506 Urs Shipping Fees 11/10/201 $ 114.14
6507 US BANK Copier Lease 11/10/20} $ 148.00
6508 LONNIE VANEPS Reimbursement -Safety Boots 11/10/201 § 100.00
6509 MATTHEW VIETH Reimbursement - Safety Boots 11/10/201 $ 79.00
6510 XCEL ENERGY Utilities Payment 11/10/20| $ 109.11
6511 ISPACE ENVIRONMENTS, INC. Garage Expansion 11/12/201 $ 806.31
6512 COSTCO WHOLESALE Building Supplies 11/17/201 $ 2,000.00
6513 ABC BUS COMPANIES Fleet Parts 11/19/201 $ 555.53
6514 JUSTIN AMBROZ Reimbursement - Mileage 11/19/20| $ 178.98
6515 AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION APA Membership Renewal 11719201 $ 558.00
6516 AVAIL TECHNOLOGIES, INC Software Maintenance Annually 11/19/201 $ 7,107.00
6517 BLUETARP FINANCIAL, INC. Building Supplies 11/19/201 $ 484.83
6518 CENTERPOINT ENERGY Heating Payment 11/19/20| $ 174.50
6519 CINTAS CORPORATION #470 Uniforms - Cintas 11/19/20| $ 381.42
6520 COMCAST BUSINESS Internet and Cable 11719720 $ 328.51
6522 CUMMINS NPOWER, LLC Vehicle Parts 11/19/20] $ 1,032.66
6523 CUSTOM COMMUNICATIONS INC. Fire/Burg Monitoring - SWV 11/19/20| $ 1,194.00
6524 EDEN PRAIRIE NEWS SWT Ad 11/19/20 $ 2,468.28
6525 EPIC EVENT RENTAL Building Equipment Rental 11/19/201 $ 92.65
6526 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS COMPANY Vehicle Parts 11/19/20| $ 237.60
6527 FANMAKER SW Perks Software 11/19/20| $ 5,000.00
6528 GRAINGER Building Supplies 11/19/201 $ 737.76
6529 JOHN HAGGENMILLER Reimb - Covid Testing 11/19/20] $ 150.00
6530 HENNEPIN COUNTY AR Radio Fleet Fee 11/19/201 $ 312.44
6531 IMPERIAL SUPPLIES LLC Building Supplies 11/19/201 $ 414.76
6532 INDIGO SIGNWORKS Building Supplies 11/19/20| $ 187.00
6533 SHAUN HARRISON LABELLE Video 11/19/20| $ 8,000.00
Page 3 of 5 12/3/2020




SouthWest Transit
10/22/2020 Thru 12/02/2020
Meeting Date: 12/10/2020
Payment of Claims
Check Vendor ; Check Check
Number Name Description Date Amount
6534 LUBE-TECH & PARTNERS, LLC Vehicle Supplies 11/19/20} $ 4,258.73
6535 MENARDS Building Supplies 11/19/201 $ 699.78
6536 MICRO CENTER IT Supplies 11/19/20] $ 797.90
6537 NAPA AUTO PARTS Fleet Parts 11/19/20| $ 278.98
6538 NORTH CENTRAL BUS Fleet Parts 11/19/20 $ 253.74
6539 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. Shop Supplies 11/19/20 $ 343.57
6540 ERIC SCHUMAN Reimb - Covid Testing 11/19/20| $ 158.63
6541 SSI MN TRANCHE 1 ACT 10322006 Subscription US Solar 11/19/20| $ 2,687.60
6542 TASC Retiree - Admin Fees 11/19/20} $ 448.06
6543 THE AFTERMARKET PARTS COMPANY Fleet Parts 11/19/20} $ 6,735.05
6544 THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO Building Supplies 11/19/201 $ 109.66
6545 UNIFIRST CORPORATION Uniform Service 11/19/20] $ 142.71
6546 VERIZON WIRELESS Wireless Phone 11/19/20| $ 105.03
6547 WALKER CONSULTANTS Garage Expansion 11/19/20| $ 3,090.00
6548 XCEL ENERGY Utilities Payment 11/19/20| $ 1,522.36
6553 FIRST TRANSIT, INC. Oct Operating Expenses 11/23/20| $  214,355.29
6554 LEN SIMICH Reimbursement - Misc. Supplies 11/23/201 $ 663.79
6555 SSI MN TRANCHE 3 ACCT: 10327096 Subscription US Solar 117237201 $ 401.61
6556 TRI-K SPORTS Snow Equipment 11/23/20| $ 10,070.00
TOTAL $ 1,020,280.46
ACH Withdraws

MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY, INC. Bus Fuel 11/2/20 | $ 19,194.72
MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY, INC. Bus Fuel 11/12/201 $ 5,760.08
MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY, INC. Bus Fuel 11/13/20} $ 7,153.25
MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY, INC. Bus Fuel 11/25/20| $ 11,282.44

MET COUNCIL RETAILSALE CPOS SW Go To Card Reimbursement 10/23/20| $ 295.00

MET COUNCIL RETAILSALE CPOS SW Go To Card Reimbursement 10/30/20| $ 360.00

MET COUNCIL RETAILSALE CPOS SW Go To Card Reimbursement 11/6/20 | $ 170.00

MET COUNCIL RETAILSALE CPOS SW Go To Card Reimbursement 11/13/201 $ 150.00

MET COUNCIL RETAILSALE CPOS SW Go To Card Reimbursement 11720201 $ 440.00

MET COUNCIL RETAILSALE CPOS SW Go To Card Reimbursement 11/27/20| $ 255.00
FLAGSHIP BANK Monthly Banking Fees 11/30/20| $ 180.00
FLAGSHIP BANK Wiring Fees 10/29/20| $ 40.00

ADP, INC Payroll Service 11/20/20 $ 475.86

PAYPAL TRANSFER TSHEETS Payroll Time cards fees 11/12/20| $ 224.00
CARDMEMBER SERV WEB PYMT Credit Card Payment Meetings & Misc. 10/26/20| $ 4,568.87
CARDMEMBER SERV WEB PYMT Credit Card Payment Meetings & Misc. 11/23/20| $ 3,121.16
SPARELABS INC SW Prime Software Fees 10/29/20| $ 85,799.14

TOTAL $ 139,469.52

Page 4 of 5 12/3/2020




SouthWest Transit
10/22/2020 Thru 12/02/2020
Meeting Date: 12/10/2020
Payment of Claims
Check Vendor Check Check
Number Name Description Date Amount
Payroll

ADP, INC. Payroll 10/30/201$  75,340.35

ADP, INC. Payroll 11/14/201 $ 75,905.39

ADP, INC. Payroll 11/27/201 $ 98,991.36

TOTAL $  250,237.10

Monthly Reimbursement included in payroll totals

Jon Christenson Cell Phone Allowance $ 50.00

Mike Dartt Cell Phone Allowance $ 50.00

Matt Fyten Cell Phone Allowance $ 50.00

Dave Jacobson Cell Phone Allowance $ 50.00

Dave Jacobson Car Allowance $ 175.00

Jason Kirsch Cell Phone Allowance $ 50.00

Tony Kuykendall Cell Phone Allowance $ 50.00

John Haggenmiller Cell Phone Allowance $ 50.00

Ben Schuler Cell Phone Allowance $ 50.00

Kory Simich Cell Phone Allowance $ 50.00

Joe Towson Cell Phone Allowance $ 50.00

Kyle Jackels Cell Phone Allowance $ 50.00

Len Simich Cell Phone Allowance $ 85.00

Len Simich Car Allowance $ 712.00

TOTAL $ 1,522.00

GRAND TOTAL $ 1,409,987.08

Page 5 of 5 12/3/2020



Consent



SOUTHWEST TRANSIT COMMISSION MINUTES

Thursday, October 29, 2020
Work Session — 6:00pm

Commission Meeting — 6:30 pm, 2nd Eden Prairie Garage Training Room & Via

Video or Phone

COMMISSION MEMBERS Brad Aho — City of Eden Prairie

Jerry McDonald — City of Chanhassen

Bob Roepke — City of Chaska

Bethany Tjornhom — City of Chanhassen
Mike Huang — City of Chaska

PG Narayanan — City of Eden Prairie

Jody Bonnevier - At-Large Commissioner
Courtney Johnson — Ex Officio City of Carver

GENERAL COUNSEL Joshua Dorothy, Attorney
EXECUTIVE STAFF Len Simich, Chief Executive Officer

Dave Jacobson, Chief Operating Officer

Matt Fyten, Operations and Planning Director

Al Halaas, Director/GM - First Transit

Gary Groen — Acting Administrative Service Director
Tony Kuykendall — Vehicle Maintenance Manager
Souriyong Souriya — Finance Director

Mike Dartt — Facilities Manager, Buildings & Structure
Adam Hegeholz — HR Manager

Jason Kirsch — IT Manager

John Haggenmiller — Public Outreach Manager

AGENDA
Commission Meeting
CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order by Chair Brad Aho at 6:45 pm.
PUBLIC COMMENT
None
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion: McDonald motioned, seconded by Huang to approve the agenda. The motion carried 6-
0-0. Roll Call Vote: Roll Call Vote: Aho, Yes; McDonald, Yes; Roepke, Yes; Tjornhom, Yes;
Huang, Yes; Bonnevier, Yes.

PAYMENT OF CLAIMS

Motion: Roepke motioned, seconded by Tjornhom to approve the Payment of Claims. The
motion carried 6-0-0. Roll Call Vote: Roll Call Vote: Aho, Yes; McDonald, Yes; Roepke, Yes;
Tjornhom, Yes; Huang, Yes; Bonnevier, Yes.

CONSENT
Approval of Minutes of 9-24-20

Approval of Financial Statements

SWT Information Security Program

Public Transportation Agency Safety Plan & Employee Safety Reporting Program
Ridership

Construction Final Budget Changes

mTmo oW



VL.

Motion: Huang motioned, seconded by Roepke to authorize its CEO to approve consent. The
motion carried 6-0-0. Roll Call Vote: Aho, Yes; McDonald, Yes; Roepke, Yes; Tjornhom, Yes;
Huang, Yes; Bonnevier, Yes.

NEW BUSINESS

A. IT Managed Service Provider

Motion: Huang motioned, seconded by McDonald to authorize its CEO to enter into an
agreement with RSM LLC in the amount not to exceed $18,816 with a 5% increase annually for
SWT’s Managed IT Services for a contract period of 3 years. The motion carried 6-0-0. Roll Call
Vote: Roll Call Vote: Aho, Yes: McDonald, Yes; Roepke, Yes; Tjornhom, Yes; Huang, Yes;
Bonnevier, Yes.

B. Fuel Consortium

Motion: Roepke motioned, seconded by McDonald to authorize its CEO to:
1. Join the Minnesota State’s Department of Administration’s (DOA) annual fuel consortium;
and
2. Lock 2021 diesel fuel at 35 percent of the budget diesel fuel and,
3. Lock 2021 gasoline at 40 percent of budget.

The motion carried 6-0-0. Roll Call Vote: Roll Call Vote: Aho, Yes; McDonald, Yes; Roepke,
Yes; Tjornhom, Yes; Huang, Yes; Bonnevier, Yes.

C. Driver Protection Barriers

Motion: McDonald motioned, seconded by Huang to authorize its CEO to enter into an
agreement with Visual Impact of Minneapolis MN for the manufacturing of 15 polycarbonate
drivers safety barriers to be installed on fixed route revenue coach buses at a cost not to exceed
$36,000.00. The motion carried 6-0-0. Roll Call Vote: Roll Call Vote: Aho, Yes; McDonald, Yes;
Roepke, Yes; Tjornhom, Yes; Huang, Yes; Bonnevier, Yes.

D. Air Purification System for Buildings and Vehicles

Motion: Roepke motioned, seconded by McDonald to authorize its CEO to enter into an
agreement with UHL Company in an amount not to exceed $16,500.00 for the installation of
Bipolar Ionization air purification systems in 15 MCI route buses. The motion carried 6-0-0.
Roll Call Vote: Roll Call Vote: Aho, Yes; McDonald, Yes; Roepke, Yes; Tjornhom, Yes;
Huang, Yes; Bonnevier, Yes.

Motion: McDonald motioned, seconded by Huang to authorize its CEO to enter into an
agreement with UHL Company in the amount not to exceed $18,150.00 for the Eden Prairie
Garage Bipolar Ionization Installation. The motion carried 6-0-0. Roll Call Vote: Roll Call Vote:
Aho, Yes; McDonald, Yes; Roepke, Yes; Tjornhom, Yes; Huang, Yes; Bonnevier, Yes.

E. Estimated 2020 and draft 2021 Budgets — Souriyong, Gary, Len

Motion: No Action Requested.




F. Public Transportation Agency Safety Plan & Employee Safety Reporting Program

Motion: Roepke motioned, seconded by McDonald to adopt Resolution #20-09 approving
SouthWest Transit’s Public Transportation Agency Safety Plan and Employee Safety Reporting
Program. The motion carried 6-0-0. Roll Call Vote: Roll Call Vote: Aho, Yes; McDonald, Yes;
Roepke, Yes; Tjornhom, Yes; Huang, Yes; Bonnevier, Yes.

VIl. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 8:19 pm.

November 2, 2020 SouthWest Transit Commission Minutes Prepared By: Adam Hegeholz

Approved by: Date:




0zoT/e/ct

SIUDUIISIAU] (ZOT\SIISUNSIAUN

- 98°¢60°8L9°S $
09'09L°SLS Y $ 19%e]
9T EECTOT’T $ Jg-uer
- 0T-9:d
- $ 0T-A0N
98°660°'8.9°S junoury saje( AJLINIBIN
8L0E6'L¥TT UONIPOAL
00000001C diys3v].
86°L68°9ST pisif yuvg - TL66S V8L LT
F8IE6°0LT sniary 98°60S°90L 11 SDIARIBIN ASUOIN
9T°E££°T08 DUDILIGU Y - Aouasy 140D SN
unoury syuvg 98'€60°8L9°S “ ad
syuvq Aq Sapuwnuns sqH (angea y9yaem Jua.md uodn paseq) adA ], Aq Arewmng
TL'66S'V8ELY S [e30], puer)
98°S0S'90L‘TT $ [ejoqng
6L 160619 100y SO 194 40PY Louopy - DISLLyuUng
61°€91°L6T'F 100y 12y40py douopy - yung diys3v]d
§8°057°066 Buryoay?) 11fo4duop - yuvg diyssvyg
SL'LIV0T | 98°€60°8LI°S 00°000°00S'S 00°000°00S°S [e10L
44 1224 00°95S°LL9 0c¢e %0001 | 00°000°059 00°000°059 an!icog/91/01 CTPEI8ET 0D ueq uonipely, D |070Z/91/01 [Yjued UOLIpEL],
(4 6£0°¢C 86°L68°9ST 01¢ %0SL'C | 000007052 00°000°0ST ady120z/9/01 67010€€ dD BISIAuEY ani810z/9/9 BISIANURY
9¢ 00°000°05C 9L1 %0STC | 00°000°0ST 00°000°052 ad|120T/ST/S LYT001 @D diys3el] dd|8107/05/s | duegd diys3ep]
9¢ 00°000°00€ (44! %0STT | 00°000°00€ 00°000°00€ an|1z0T/1e/y 1¥2001 @D diys3epy an|810¢/se/y | ued duysSe(]
14 ¥8°1€6°0LT 8C1 %007°C | 00°000°05¢T 00°000°05T adDI1c0T/ Ly PPSES 0D SISV ad|610T/L/y Jueq suR[Y
Zl 00°000°0ST 701 %0S¥°1 | 00°000°0ST 00°000°05¢C an|1eo/vl/e $62001 @O diys3e[y aoi810z/41/¢1 | uey diysSe(y
144 00°000°00¢ 101 %00L°T | 00°000°00S 00°000°00S an|1z0T/1l/e 60€001 @D drysdery aon|e610z/11/¢ | ueq diysSery
14} 00°000°05T 96 %0SH'T | 00°000°0ST 00°000°0ST an|120c/9/< $$7001 QO drysSeiq an|ozoz/11/¢ | dueg diysse[d
44 00°000°05C 06 %00L°T | 00°000°0ST 00°000°05T an|1z0z/8e/T 90£001 D diysse|] an|6107/¢/¢ Sueq diyssel.
Z] 8Ty SLYLEOLS T L9 %066'1 | 00°000°005°1 00°000°00S°1 an|1z0T/s/T 189T18<1 (0D Yued UOCIIpPEL], ani0z07/s/c  Mueg uonipely,
I 00°000°00€ 5S %000 | 00°000°00€ 00°000°00€ do| 120yl cpz001 @O diys3e[d]  @D|0z0z/1€/1 | Yued diyssel]
9¢ 805y $0'¥L6°L9T 6¢ %000'T | 0070007052 00°000°0ST ad|120T/8/1 02910001 eUROLIRWY an|8107/8/1 BUBOLIDWY
9¢ 6868 TT6SEPES 6¢ %000°C | 00°000°00S 00°000°00S ad|1z07/8/1 61910001 eueoLoWY adi8107/8/1 BUBDLIOWY
0207/0¢/11
WL, 3S3qa)uy anfeA JINIBA | Apmyepy | e Janoury js0p aseaang | ad e uondrsaq adAy, e Jorg
SYIUOIA]| PINIIY JUd.LINY) 03 sAeq ApmyeA AL Aumey aseydang
0707 J9GUIdAON

S]USTI)ISIAUY UOISSIUIUIO) JISURA L, ISIA\ [[INOS




SouthWest Transit

Pledged Securities Accounts - November 2020

Safekeeping Maturity Pledged Book Pledged
Security Description Agent Date Date Value Value
Flagship Bank Minnesota
Treasury United Bankers Bank 12/10/2020| 10/7/2020| $ 1,999,945.78 | $ 1,750,000.00
FHLMC - FED Home Loan Mortages United Bankers Bank 11/1/2021| 8/12/2015|$  303,322.56 | $ 301,511.30
FNMA - FED NATL MTG ASSN United Bankers Bank 8/1/2021} 10/23/2012] $ 289,708.93 | $ 288,251.65
MBS-FNMA/FHLMC United Bankers Bank 9/1/2027| 5/26/2020{ S 218,628.01 | S 218,628.01
Wells Natl West United Bankers Bank 1/17/2023 4/2/2020| $ 249,000.00 | S 249,000.00
Wells Fargo NA United Bankers Bank 10/17/2022| 1/9/2020{ $  249,000.00 | S 249,000.00
Enerbank USA United Bankers Bank 9/13/2024| 9/25/2019| $  247,663.65 | S  249,000.00
Morgan Stanley United Bankers Bank 11/14/2024| 1/9/2020{ $  247,000.00 | $  247,000.00
3RD FED SVGS United Bankers Bank 11/25/2024 1/9/2020 $§ 247,000.00 | $ 247,000.00
Comenity Capital Bank CD United Bankers Bank 4/26/2021| 5/16/2016{$  249,000.00 | $ 249,000.00
Bank of India United Bankers Bank 11/27/2024 1/9/20201 $ 247,000.00 | $ 247,000.00
US Treasury Notes United Bankers Bank 4/30/2021| 10/6/2016| S 501,022.45 | $ 500,000.00
US Treasury Notes United Bankers Bank 7/31/2022| 10/6/2016/ $  749,754.15 | $ 750,000.00
FHLB United Bankers Bank 6/11/2021| 5/25/2018| S 500,649.08 | S 500,000.00
FHLB United Bankers Bank 1/13/2021| 6/29/2020| $ 2,000,000.00 $ 1,150,000.00
FFCB-FED Credit Bank United Bankers Bank 9/1/2021| 10/6/2016| S 500,861.85 | S 500,000.00
FFCB United Bankers Bank 10/29/2021 4/2/2020| S 499,481.05 | $ 200,000.00
Tax Muni Onamia United Bankers Bank 2/1/2021| 1/10/2020| S 235,244.78 | § 235,000.00
GNMA United Bankers Bank 1/1/2021 4/2/2020| $ 176,329.44 | $ 176,288.06
GNMA United Bankers Bank 8/20/2040} 7/20/2018| S 148,426.10 | $§ 148,426.10
$ 9,859,037.83 | $ 8,455,105.12
BankVista
FDIC FDIC - State 10/6/2021 6/6/2018! $ 250,000 | $ 250,000
FDIC ICS Account 10/6/2021 6/6/2018| $ 6,409,389 | $ 6,409,389
Tradition Capital Bank
Fed Farm Credit Bank BMO Harris Bank N.A 3/14/2022| 2/4/2019| $ 990,850 | $ 990,850
McGregor MN ISD BMO Harris Bank N.A 2/1/2022 2/4/2019| S 208,515 | S 208,515
Madison Lake MN BMO Harris Bank N.A 2/1/2025 2/4/2019| $ 265,864 | 265,864
Carver County BMO Harris Bank N.A 2/1/2026]  2/4/2019| $ 498,907 | $ 498,907
Fed Farm Credit Bank BMO Harris Bank N.A 2/1/2026| 2/4/2019] $ 990,850 | $ 990,850
Alerus
FRB Federal Reserve Custody Bank of North Dakota 9/1/2023| 6/22/2016| S 631,744 | $ 620,263
Americana Community Bank
GNMA Pool # MA1119 United Bankers Bank 7/1/2042| 8/25/2016] S 980,594 | $ 946,966
Total $ 21,085,750 | $ 19,636,709
Summary Total Funds 11/30/2020
Flagship Bank S 7,387,414
BankVista ) 6,675,990
Tradition Capital Bank S 2,247,931
Alerus S 270,932
Americana Community Bank S 802,333
Total| $ 17,384,600
Difference Extra | $ 2,252,109.03

12/2/2020



0c0z/€/TT

¥96£00CC S CTEVEY'S S OETLLTT S 6IV'V66°‘L $ t60°C0v‘L S soue|eg pund 7@ sailjiqer] [eloL
6¢6‘CLS ‘ST TCEPEY'S 0ST'LLI'T 2597991 528'86C°'L saouejeg puny [elol
Pey LIET £60'80%°S (579'vLS) (6£L9€p'S) S08°026°C aouejeg pun4 ui a8uey) 1N
SEP'SSTOT 62292 GSLTSLT TEY'660°0T 0Z0'8LEY 610 Adenuer-aouejeg pun4 Sujuuidag
soduejeg pun4
9€0°SEH S = = L9LTEE’E 692°€0T sanjiqer [e10L
L6TSIEE = = L6T'8TE'E - san|IqerT 48410
6€L9TT = ~ OLY'ET 692°€0T 3|qeAed s3unody
saijiqer]
S96°200C¢ TeEvEY'S OSTLLTT 6TY'v66°L ¥60°20t°'L s1assy [e101
80S‘TST = = - 80STST 519sSY 43410
LYT'vEY'Y - - L6T'8TE’E 0S6‘STT‘T 3]qeAI923Y SIUN02JY
0TC‘CeE LT S TTEVEY'S S OET'LLTT S TTT9L9Y S 9£9'7€09 S SIUSWISAAU| 3 Yse)
SENNV
lelol CRITVEIN |ende) juawageuep pung A103338) 193ySs duejeg
1923 uoijed’o|ay 19ssy//siieday [3ETTED)
SMS pooo jo s1e1s
|ende)
awepN pun4
0Z0Z°0T°ZT 330p Bbul3a3|\ UOISSILIWO)
0¢20¢ 4290120

spun{ ||V 40} 393Ys dduejeg

LISNVd] LSIMHLNOS




0z0z/€/Tt

%095 198png ain3lpuadx3 ay3 jJo % e se duejeg pung
Vi saJnjipuadx3 SunesadQ J0 sYuoAl
S78'867°L S pouad 3uaLn) Jo pug ‘sduejeg pung
02Z0'8LE"Y $ T Asenuer ‘@auejeg punyg
508026 $ LE0‘9v $ (osz'ge9) S Joueleg pung ui 33uey) 18N
%0°00T s (0oo0‘0LT) g (0o00‘0LT)
%0°00T = (0oo0'0LT) s (000‘0£T) (In0) sdajsuedL
u| suajsuel|
$324n0s Supueuly 19410
%t°SS L6STEL'S €STEET'L E€TLTES 058°598°CT SunesadQ jo 150) |ende) ;g saunypuadxy |eloL
%8°SS 99T 8ST0TT LLE'OL 009°9L€ Sunessdo 0 350D |ende)
%b°sS 95T‘995°S ¥60°€269 SEETIL 0sZ'68YCT saunypuadx] [e3oL
%L0L 19L°0TY 68€°T66 €7/'S8 0STTOV'T @oueUBUIRIN Al|1oEd
%195 TLE'SSE 879EET'T 87S‘8ET 000'68TC doueUIUIBIA 3]IIYIA
%T0S T6°L69°E 6S€‘6TL'E 0S0°9Z¥ 00€'L2Y'L ) suonjesdo
%6°39 180205 612896 S PEO'TIT $ 008°0LF'T $ uoljedisiulwpy
saamyipuadxy
%6°28 (evs‘eTT?) $ 8S0PeT’0T $ 0SLLL8 $ 009LEECT $ anuanay |el0L
- 99109 99109 = = S31I9A023Y dJURINSU|
$324n0S J3Y10
%28 (80L°€L12) Z68°€9T°0T 0SL‘LL8 009°LEE'CT
%19 (yTe'ssT) 98LvS 0L6°T 000°0TT SonUIARY B30T 490
%'6€T 9€6°c 9€6'ET = 0000T SWO0dU| JUSWISIAU|
%S €8 (v6vT€2) 90S°€LTT 806'€ET 000°90%'T aNUAAY LSAINYY
%t"€8 (00g's9zZ'T) 00L°0v€"9 0STLTL 000909°Z anuandy 1SAIN
%0°0 9TLV06T 9TLV06T - - 1URID S1DV SIYYD
%0°0 0ELT 0€LT : - SNuaASY JuUBID VINL DVIND
%6°St (zegLe) 8Y1CE 88T'S 000°0L 3NUAARY 0eNUOD
%TTC (ogz'e6ET) 0LETY9 $ veEP'6T $ 009'S€0’E  $ saJed Joduassed
SONUIAIY
198png souejed LA |enoy |enpy 198png 001 puny jeJauarn)
alA % 0z0t QLA 0202 Yuo\ paidopy
uaun)
%E°E8=120 0202°0T°ZT 230p bu13a3|/\ UOISSIWIWO)
LISNVAd] LSIMHLNOS
0202 429030 ALlA

uoday [epueuly Ajyuop
spun4 ||y 10} saan}ipuadx3 pue anuansy
suel] 1S3 \\YIN0S



0zoz/e/Tt

€60°801°S T $ - $ 3ouejeg pung ul 3suey) 1N
%6'7918T (se9'e66°S) 2189209 % 78T'eE (3nQ) uj J3ysuedp
%YYL (ovz'669°T) LSL'€96T - LT1S'79T sainypuadx3y
%185 869'€TT'T $ EE0'SYET s - $ seg1er S anuanay
80+-L0Y PUN 3ITAIIS 13
- $ - $ - $ ouejeg pung ui 3uey) 18N
%0°0 (Sst'stp) SSYShy = - sainypuadx3y
%0°0 SSY'St S SSP'Shy s - s - $ anuansy
spuny juer) LN - LEE B 9€€ puny s3adfoag juern
(s29vLS) $ (629'¢ee) § - $ 9duejeg puny ui 33uey) 1N
= 000°0T2C - - 0000TZC (anQ) u| Jaysueuy
%T'6TC (895'1€92) 8SSTV8Y 6/9'€EE 000°0T2C sainyipuadxy
%00 £€6'99CV $ €€6°99CY $ - $ - $ anuanay
8¢¢ puny spadloag rerde) uonesoy SMS
(8zL°9sv's) ¢ seg'Le $ TTTIVT $ Jdue|eg pung ur 33ueyd BN
%0°0 SE9'E8LE (£18958S) = (z81€£07) (3n0) u| JoysurIL
%00 000°s - - 000°s sainyipuadx3
%S°TCT 6T0'LL S 6€0°0TY $ SeglT $ ozo‘sre S anuanay
puny JuswdseueA 19ssy/sareday] poos) jo je)s feyde)
138png souejeg LA |eny |enpy 198png spunyg Q0 IV
AlA % 0zoz AlA 0202 Yuo paidopy
uaun)
%E°€8=190 020Z°0T°ZT 330p BuU1I33| UOISSIWIWOD

LISNVd] LSTIMHLINO
020¢ 4390320 alA - M S

Hoday |epueuly Ajyuon

spun4 ||y Jo} sainipuadx3 pue anuanay

Hsueld] 1s3yinos



SouruWest Transit  SOUTHWEST TRANSIT

MEMORANDUM

TO: SouthWest Transit Commission
FROM: Len Simich, CEO
DATE: December 4, 2020

SUBJECT: COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE FOR 2021

REQUSTED ACTION:
That the Commission approve the following regular meeting schedule for 2021.

BACKGROUND:
Each December, the Commission establishes its official meeting dates for the upcoming year.

The Commission generally meets on the fourth Thursday of each month except for July, August (State Fair),
November (Thanksgiving) and December (Holiday Season). There are months however, where the meeting
date and/or time may be changed for quorum or emergency purposes.

The primary meeting site for the Commission will be at the East Creek Transit Station (2" level) unless
otherwise noted. Note on the schedule below, the December/final meeting of the year will be held at the
Garage/Maintnenac and Administrative Facility. Until further notice, all meeting will be conducted over
Zoom. The CEO or agency representative will be at the scheduled meeting location in the even the general
public want to view in-person.

If a regular meeting is held at a time or place different from that stated in the schedule of regular meetings, a
notice indicating the change will be provided/posted a minimum of three days in advance of the date of the
meeting (per Minnesota Law).

Following are the proposed regular meeting dates of the SouthWest Transit Commission for 2021:

Thursday, January 28

Thursday, February 25

Thursday, March 25

Thursday, April 22

Thursday, May 27

Thursday, June 24

*July, No meeting Scheduled

Thursday, August 19 (date moved to accommodate State Fair)
Thursday, September 23

Thursday, October 28

Thursday, December 9 (year-end; Meeting to be held at the Garage)

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Commission approve the 2020 regular meeting schedule outlined in this memo.



SoutuWest Transit  SOUTHWEST TRANSIT

MEMORANDUM

TO: SouthWest Transit (SWT) Commission

FROM: Dave Jacobson, COO
Tony Kuykendall, Director of Vehicle Maintenance and Facilities

DATE: November 25, 2020
SUBJECT: Vehicle Procurement

REQUSTED ACTION:
That the SWT Commission authorize its Chief Executive Officer to procure the two following vehicles
identified in this recommendation pending funding through a grant for capital funding from the Metropolitan
Council:
1. BraunAbility minivan equipped with a manual ramp for the Prime fleet for a maximum of $55,000;
and
2. One-ton replacement pick-up and snowplow accessory for $51,459.

BUDGET IMPACT:
Capital funding for these vehicles comes from the Metropolitan Council as Regional Transit Capital (RTC)
funds to:

1. Fulfill a previous vehicle procurement from late 2019; and

2. Replace truck number 699 that was part of the SWT facility fleet since 2006.

Depending on final pricing there will be no more than $500 of SWT capital dollars used for the purchase of
the truck and plow. Both vehicles will be purchased off the State of Minnesota non-revenue vehicle contract.

BACKGROUND:

Back in late 2019, SWT procured 5 BraunAbility mini vans with the manual ramps for the Prime services.
After that procurement, there was remaining funding enough for one more Braunability. The purchase of
this vehicle is basically a housekeeping item closing out the remaining dollars.

The “replacement” truck replaces vehicle 699 that has been part of the non-revenue facility fleet since 2006.
699’s engine finally failed sending a large amount of metal through the engine. The cost to repair 699 far
exceeded its value. The replacement truck that is specified is a one ton with heavy trailering capabilities and
snow plowing capabilities. Both capabilities fit the needs of the facility department.

RECOMMENDATION:
That the SWT Commission authorize its Chief Executive Officer to procure the two following vehicles
identified in this recommendation pending funding through a grant for capital funding from the Metropolitan
Council:
1. BraunAbility minivan equipped with a manual ramp for the Prime fleet for a maximum of $55,000;
and
2. One-ton replacement pick-up and snowplow accessory for $51,459.



SW™

SoutuWest Transit  SOUTHWEST TRANSIT

To: SouthWest Transit Commission
From: Len Simich, CEO

Date: December 2, 2020

Subject: Garage Construction Close-Out
REQUESTED ACTION:

No action needed. For information purposes only.

BUDGET IMPACT:

Budget for Garage Expansion/Remodel Project was $5.5 million dollars. Final costs estimated to
come in at $5,152,603 with another $150,000 remaining in escrow to complete the landscaping,
locker room, gas pump canopy in 2021.

When complete, the total project cost is estimated to come in at an estimated $5,408,152.
Approximately $92,000 under the original budget.

RECOMMENDATION:
No action required.



New Business



SW"

souruWest Transit  SOUTHWEST TRANSIT

To: SouthWest Transit Commission

From: Len Simich, CEO
Souriyong Souriya, Finance Director
Gary Groen, finance Consultant

Date: December 1, 2020

Subject: 2020 Operating and Capital Budget Amendment; 2021 Operating and Capital
Budget

REQUESTED ACTION:

That the Commission approve both the Amended 2020 Operating and Capital Budget, and the 2021
Operating and Capital Budget as attached.

BUDGET IMPACT:

Amended 2020 Budget: Operating Expense = $10,404,937
Amended Total Revenue = $12,634,475
Working Capital Expenditures = $758,800
Operating Reserve Balance = 50.7%

2021 Operating Budget:  Projected Operating Expense = $13,572,333
Projected Operating Revenue = $10,411,250
Working Capital Expenditures = $1,546,995
Projected Year-End Operating Reserve = 25.4%

BACKGROUND:
Amended 2020 Budget: Since March, COVID-19 has had an impact on our total operation.

Every month since the outbreak staff has been providing projected budget impacts, but it was
determined to hold off on a formal budget amendment until the end of the year.

Now that we have a pretty good grasp on the budget impacts related to COVID-19, we are confident
in the final budget proposed for 2020. The impacts related to the 2020 budget includes:

MVST revenue down slightly from what originally had been budgeted for 2020, but far better than
we originally projected. It appears our total MV ST revenue will be down approximately 5% over
the original budget. This was far better than what we had projected earlier, which had revenues
down 50% over the previous year.



Another positive to our overall revenue picture was the receipt of $2.5 million in Federal CARES
Act funding.

On the negative side of the revenue ledger is our farebox revenue which is down over 75% what
had been originally budgeted, and miscellaneous revenue primarily derived from advertising/bus
wraps which was down over 80% of the initial budget.

To offset losses in revenue and ridership, both service and staff levels were reduced over 50%. The
Management fee charged by First Transit for driver management and training was renegotiated at a
50% reduction. And finally, several small capital expenditures funded through operating funds we

either postponed, eliminated, or self-performed by SouthWest Transit Staff.

To reduce future capital burdens, as part of the 2020 budget amendment, staff is requesting to move
forward on some of the critical capital expenditures that had previously been postponed, The items,
cost and rational are attached to this memo. They include things such as tools, sign-holders, glass
replacement, snow removal equipment; and additional passenger protective barriers to mention a
few.

The other expenditure uses reserves established from the sale of SouthWest Station to the
Metropolitan Council for the expansion of LRT to Eden Prairie. In a separate action, staff is
requesting to pay-off all remaining debt related to the garage expansion project and construction of
the SouthWest Village Station and additional parking.

All the actions taken in 2020 were part of the established plan to provide a balanced 2020 budget,
and to provide the agency an opportunity to claw back during the next two years, getting us close to
where we were prior to COVID putting the brakes on transit across the entire U.S..

As the amended 2020 budget depicts, we have been able to balance 2020. Now we set our eyes
towards returning to normal, hopefully starting by mid-year 2021 and into 2022.

2021 Budget: Detail for the 2021 budget are attached. From a service perspective, Express service
stay pretty much they way they are through the first quarter of the year. In quarter two, we begin to
bring back service slowly, bringing back most of the service we suspended by the end of quarter
three.

We are budgeting for slight increases in Prime operations, including the expansion of the Prime
system into Shakopee and along the 494 corridor. We also plan to reestablish Saturday Prime
service in quarter two.

Special event service (Twins, Vikings, Gophers, concerts, State Fair, etc.) is scheduled to be
reintroduced in a controlled effort.

Staffing will still be at a reduced level from 2019 and the adopted 2020 budget, but additions are
planned for 2020 to bring us back close to the 2019 level.

Revenue is projected to be down approximately 20% over the amended 2020 budget. The bulk of
this reduction is related federal stimulus (CARES) funding. Currently, we are not anticipating any
further federal funding. MVST is only forecasted to be down 4% over the 2020 final budget.



Capital reserves are also budgeted for several capital purchases not funded through federal or state
capital/bond funds. The list of these items is attached as part of the budget.

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Commission approve both the Amended 2020 Operating and Capital Budget, and the 2021
Operating and Capital Budget as attached.




SW

SOUTHWEST TRANSIT

2020 FINAL AMENDED BUDGET

2021 PROPOSED BUDGET

December 10, 2020



SOUTHWEST TRANSIT

TABLE OF CONTENTS

2020 FINAL AMENDED BUDGET AND

2021 PROPOSED BUDGET

Page
Number

2020 & 2021 Budget Assumptions i-v
2021 Proposed Budget Summary 1
General Fund Summary of Revenues and Expenditures 2
Agency Fund Balance Reserves 3
General Fund - Revenue Summary 4
General Fund - Expenditures Summary 5
Budget Detail 6-10
State of Good Repairs/Asset Management & Debt Service Fund 11
Facility Maintenance Summary 12-15
2020 & 2021 Capital Costs of Operating and Other Capital Projects 16-19
Budgeted Employee Full Time Equivalent 20




SoutuWrst Transit SOUTHWEST TRANSIT

2020 Proposed Budget Amendments

GENERAL FUND

General Fund — The 2020 General Fund budget was adopted by the Commission in December,
2019. The budget was adopted assuming full service for the year. However, the 2020 operations
were abruptly interrupted in March with the COVID 19 pandemic. SWT management responded
with a reduction in services and staffing to match the reduction in ridership. The 2020 budget
amendments reflect the effects of the ongoing pandemic as the year comes to a close.

The 2020 amended budget reflects that SWT received $2,525,156 through the Metropolitan
Council allocation of federal monies through the Cares Act funding. The Cares Act funding
provides for the reimbursement of transportation services and fuel costs beginning January 20,
2020.

The 2020 amended budget for passenger fares is reduced by $2,389,433 to $646,167. Passenger
fares after March have dropped to approximately 5% of the pre-pandemic collections. The
amended passenger fare revenue budget also reflects the cancellation of the state fair.

The 2020 amended budget reduces the MVST and RAMVST by $283,286 and $38,879,
respectively to reflect a slight decrease in the projected funding. The MVST and RAMVST
collections through October are on budget and the seasonally adjusted sales tax collections in
November and December should total the amended budget total of $8,689,835.

The NTD funding of $642,087 was included as both a revenue and expenditure in the amended
operating budget as the NTD funding was made available for operations because of the
pandemic.

The amended expenditure budget reduced the total operating expenditures by $2,229,538 to
$10,404,937. The 2020 amended expenditures includes the reduction in both services and SWT
staffing.

The amended 2020 General Fund budget projects an increase in fund balance. The increase in
the fund balance can be attributed to 1) the proactive response of management in reducing both
service levels and staffing to match a reduction in ridership, and 2) the Cares Act funding. Itis
anticipated the increase in fund balance is only temporary. The 2021 budget assumes the return
to full service and staffing and the ridership returning to pre-COVID levels at some point in
2021.



2021 Proposed BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS

GENERAL FUND

General Fund — The General Fund is the general operating fund of SWT. It is used to account
for all financial resources and transit expenditures except those required to be accounted for in
another fund. The General Fund revenue budget consists primarily of the motor vehicle sales tax
revenues and passenger fares. The General Fund expenditure budget includes the transit
administration, operations and vehicle and facility maintenance activities. The General Fund
revenue budget totals $10,411,250 and the expenditure budget totals $13,572,333. The
expenditures exceed the revenue budget by $3,161,083 and reduce the fund balance to 25.0% of
the 2021 expenditures budget. '

SWT reduced its 2020 operations in response to the COVID 19 pandemic starting in March, 2020.
The amended 2020 General Fund operating budget reflects the dramatic decrease in ridership and
the corresponding decrease in operating expenditures. The Cares Act reimbursement totaling
$2.5M from the Federal Government provided much needed assistance to support the operations
in 2020. The 2021 General Fund budget anticipates the ridership levels and operations will return
to pre-COVID 19 levels once again.

Fund Balance Reserves — In 2016, the Commission passed a General Fund Balance policy to
maintain a fund balance of 25% to 35% of the current year’s budgeted expenditures, consistent
with policies established by the MC. The 2021 Proposed General Fund budget reduces the fund
balance reserve from 50.3% at December 31, 2020 to 25.0% at the end of 2021.

General Fund Revenue

The 2021 General Fund revenue budget totals $10,411,250. Southwest Transit prepared its
General Fund budget using the following revenue assumptions:

e The Motor Vehicle Sales Tax Revenue (MVST) and Regional Allocated Motor Vehicle
Sales Tax Revenue (RAMVST) is based on the Minnesota Department of Revenue
projection of the sales tax to be collected for public transportation services in accordance
with Minnesota Statutes. The 2021 MVST and RAMVST revenue forecast is based on
95% of the State’s most recent revenue forecast and information received from the
Metropolitan Council. The 2021 allocation of the MVST and RAMVST between the
Metropolitan Council and the Suburban Transit Providers will remain the same as 2020.

e The combined MVST and RAMVST totaling $8,347,750 included in the 2021 revenue
budget is based on 95% of the State’s most recent revenue projection. The 95% revenue
factoring is consistent with the policy and recommendation of the Metropolitan Council.
While sales tax collections have remained strong throughout 2020 both COVID 19 and the
overall economy may affect future sales tax collections. The 2021 MVST and RAMVST
revenue budget represents a 3.9% decrease from 2020.

e The MVST and RAMVST account for nearly 80% of the revenue necessary to finance the
anticipated operations of SWT in 2021.

ii




e Passenger fares are estimated at $748,400 or 7.2% of total budgeted revenues. The 2021
estimate is 5% of the pre-COVID 19 ridership level and is based on the ridership
information from April through September 2020. It is expected the current ridership levels
will continue well into 2021. This estimate is substantially less than the original 2020
passenger fare revenue budget of $3,035,600.

e DPass through expenditures are financed from grant reimbursements. 2021 grant
reimbursements are expected from the CMAQ grant financing the Carver and 494 contract
service ($283,000) and 5307 NTD ($784,000). SWT’s 20% share of the CMAQ grant and
the 494 corridor service is included in the operations expenditure budget.

e Other miscellaneous total $195,500 and include advertising revenues primarily from bus
wrap advertising.

General Fund Expenditures
Overall Expenditures
Staffing

The overall staffing for SWT was decreased during 2020 in response to the COVID 19 pandemic.
These reductions are reflected in the proposed amendments to the 2020 budget. Th staff positions
will be added back again in 2021 and are reflected in the proposed expenditure budget. The 2021
budgeted salaries have been increased by 3% and health insurance benefits are increased by 9%
based on information received to date. The 2021 budget also includes the reassignment of current
staff within the various departments.

Casualty, Liability and Workers Compensation Insurance

The insurance included in the 2020 amended budget were increased to reflect the increased
premium cost. SWT met with its agent October 2020 to review the insurance coverage and
premiums for 2021. The total premium is estimated at $455,000 which is approximately 5% more
than the 2020 premium costs. The premium is allocated to the various departments within the
General Fund budget.

Capital Cost of Operating

These costs are best described as major capital expenditures for equipment and facility
maintenance, repair and replacement that do not occur on an annual basis. The more significant
items include technology upgrades, preventative maintenance assessments and additional vehicles
and equipment.

Financing required for the capital cost of operations that exceed those funds available in the
General Fund may be financed from funds in the Capital and Equipment Fund, Capital Cost
Reserve, Development Fund or Federal Transportation funding (NTD) available thru the MC. The
complete list of capital items scheduled for 2021 includes those items that will be financed by
SWT sources. NTD funding is anticipated to finance an additional $784,000 of SWT capital costs.

iti




Administration

The Administration Department provides the management and support systems for the Agency.
The Department includes the activities of the Commission, Administration, Financial and Budget
Services, Payroll, Personnel, Risk Management and IT Services not charged to other departments.
The administrative staff includes the CEO, Chief Administrative Officer, HR Administration and
Payroll, Marketing and Customer Service Representatives and the Finance Department.

The 2021 administrative staff includes 7.00 Full-time Equivalents (FTE’s), an increase of 1.0 FTEs
from the 2020 amended budget. This staff increase is in response to the service level increases
expected after the pandemic. The 2021 proposed administrative budget totals $1,406,292, an
increase $126,192 or 9.9% from the 2020 administrative amended budget total of $1,280,100.

Operations

The 2020 amended budget totals $4,589,000 and the 2021 proposed budget totals $6,469,290, an
increase of $1,880,290 or an increase of 41.0% from the 2020 amended budget. The 2021 budget
reflects the gradual return of service to the pre-COVID 19 pandemic levels. It is expected the
current service levels will continue until ridership levels begin to increase and the demand for
additional service returns. Current service levels will continue through March 2021 before service
levels will be reevaluated.

Included in the operations budget for 2021 is the cost of 494 corridor expansion. This cost includes
the addition of several Prime vehicles (100% share is funded by federal and Metropolitan Council
resources) and the related contractual and operating cost (SWT share is 20%) of the new services.

Ifthere is any additional revenue available (MVST, RAMVST or State Appropriation) or increased
demand for services returns, SWT will use the revenue to continue to restore service reductions of
prior years.

Fuel Cost - The 2021 diesel fuel cost estimate is $460,350. The cost per gallon is estimated at
$2.45 for 2021. The diesel fuel cost has fluctuated since 2016 and actual cost per gallon in 2020
has fluctuated but has averaged $2.24 in 2020 year-to-date.

The gas budget has also decreased to $108,000 and is based on current service levels. As the Prime
service has increased the vehicles replaced and added to the SWT fleet are gas vehicles rather than
diesel vehicles which are more fuel efficient. The fuel and gas cost estimates of $2.75 per gallon
are based on the 2020 estimated service miles driven plus the new service expected to be added in
2021.

Contracted Purchased Services — The 2021 operating budget for contracted services has
increased to $4,463.,250 and is approximately 30% higher than the level in the 2020 amended
budget. The 2021 contracted service total also includes the 20% share of the new 494 corridor
service.

Other-The operations staffing is 7.0 FTE compared to 5.50 FTEs currently. The 2020 adopted
budget included 7.50 FTE and was reduced by 2.0 FTE due to the COVID pandemic.




Vehicle Maintenance

The Vehicle Maintenance budget for 2021 is $1,927,656 compared to the 2020 amended budget
of $1,802,800, an increase of 6.9%. The vehicle maintenance staff was reduced due to the reduced
service levels but will increase in 2021. The 2020 adopted budget included 12.50 FTE and its
reduced to 11.50 FTE in the proposed 2021 budget.

Facilities

The Facility Maintenance budget for 2021 is $1,438,100 compared to an amended 2020 budget
totaling $1,332,150, an increase of 8.0%. The 2020 adopted budget included 9.0 FTE and will
remain at 9.50 FTE in the proposed 2021 budget.

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Debt Service Funds - The debt service funds are used to accumulate the resources for, and the
payment of the general long-term debt principal, interest and related costs. The SWT debt includes
just one bond issue. The Commission approved the transfer of funds from the SW Development
fund sufficient to finance all debt service principal and interest payments for the life of the bond
issue. This money may be transferred to an irrevocable trust by the end of the current year. Asa
result, the SWT financial statements would not report either the debt outstanding or the assets
pledged for the debt retirement.

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Capital Project Funds — The only capital projects activities of SWT are accounted for in the
Capital and Equipment, Relocation Capital Fund (related to the SWLRT agreement), and
Development Funds which are used to account for the accumulation of resources to be used for
acquisition, construction and maintenance of SWT property, plant and equipment. The
Commission has established Capital Projects Funds to finance the future repair and maintenance
costs to assure the SWT assets are maintained in a state of good repair. All capital projects fund
are combined into one fund in 2021.




2021 Budget Summary

SOUTHWEST TRANSIT
2021 PROPOSED BUDGET

Amended Projected
Contribution Budget Ending Fund
Fund Balance Balance
(Use) of Fund 171121 12/31/21
Fund Revenue Expenditures Transfers Balance
General fund $ 10,411,250 $ 13,572,333 $ - $ (3,161,083) $ 6,607,558 $ 3,446,476
Capital projects funds
State of Good Repairs/ 378,021 3,230,000 - (2,851,979) 4,927,323 2,075,344
Asset Management
Total $ 10,789,271 $ 16,802,333 3 - $ (6,013,062) $ 11,534,881 $ 5,521,820

Page 1 of 20



0202/2/2) 0z o Z °bed

%b'SZ 128png [707 Py Jo % v s 22unpog pund
%L°0S %282 128png pardopy 0707 J0 % v Sv 3ouning pung
oLYOFP'E § - $  855709°0 $ - $  OLL'6LY'C §  OT0BLEY S € J9quUIddR( - NUE[Rg puny pAewysy
855°L09°9 - 0T0°8LEY - 0TOSLEY 019°06C% I Axgnuer - dueeq pung
(€£80°191°¢) - 8€S°67T°T - (057°869) 60V'L8 Joup|Eq puny ul dSUBYd PN
- - - - - (L60°56€) (s3s(1) S90.IM0G BudUBULY IIYIQ [BI0],
- - - - - (069°55%) (3nQ)/uy s03suBI],
- - - - - €65°09 SOLISA0DSY 9ouBINSU]

(sas(}) se2anog Supuruly YO

(£80°191°€) (115°19) 8€S°61T'T 88L°LT6T (0s7°869) 90S°Z8¥ saanyIpuadxy (I9PU[})/12A0 SINUIANY
%V 0€ %Iy %T 0" £ee'TL5'e) 815°899°y LE6'P0¥ 01 (¢16°0£9°2) 058's£0°cl 811'60Z°CL soamypuadxa [e30],
%1 E E 000°V8L - L8O'THY L80°TY9 - - Surpungj qIN L0gS
%6 €01 %0'€81 %8'8€ S66°9%S°1 6151 008°8SL 00Z°TIT 009°9%S 000°€TL suonye1ado Jo 1500 Tendes pareey
%0°8 %9°T %05~ 001°8¢H°1 68719 0S1°ZEE°T (000°0L) 0S1°Co%°1 6L1°STT1 SoueuajuIRW AN[IOL]
%69 %611~ %9°L1- 969°LT6°1 £86°TT8 008°C08°1 (007°98¢) 000°681°C TCSTEE0T SDUBUSUIBU I[IIYIA
%0 1¥ %6C1- %T €- 06T°69%°9 SLS 9LV T 000685y (00£8€8°0) 00€°LTYL ovT16L9 suoneiedQ
%66 % i %0 €1~ T6T907° 1 129619 001°082°1 (00L061) 008°0L¥1 LE]OEYT uonBHSIIIPY
STANLIONAIXA
%9°LI- %9°SI- %¥T 0SZTTIH 01 LEO°LO9'Y SLYPESTT SL8'96T 009°LEETT ¥8T°T69°T1 $INEIAM [¥I0],
%0°0 %0708~ %0708~ 000°6 LYTS 000°6 (000°9¢€) 000°sY 78T TEL I9U30 SNOAUE|[SOSIA
%00 %00 %00 000°01 L9T1T 00001 - 000°01 6TL°1L SJUSUISIAUL UO 1S9133U]
%L '8C1 %S'81 %C 8- 00S°s61 $8L°9¥ 005°s8 (00s°6L) 000591 L8S°L9T SUOISSIOUOD PUE SUISILBADY
%b Ve %0°CS" %E V9~ 009°¢€€ LLS91 000°5T (000°s%) 000°0L TISL SNUBAYY PeIoenu0)
ANU3AJL mzooﬁdznuummz
%8'S1 %ESL %L'8L" 00¥'8¥L 00L%LS L91°9%9 (cev'68€°T) 009°S£0°¢ Y61°LLE'T sa1e] JoSusssed
%I1'TC - - 000°8L - L80°TYY L80°TH9 - - Supun,d QLN LOES
%0001~ - - - - 951°6T8°T 951°6TST - - LOES SLOV STAVO
%¥'8ST91 - - 000°€8C 0€L°T 0EL'L 0ELT - 0sE’9t JurID DYND
- - - - - - - - L1911 4D suonendoxddy ajeig
%6'€- %9°9- %8 C- 00€°€1€’1 SPS1C9 121°L9€°T (6L8°8€) 000°90%°1 P8 IIF 1 LSANVYH
%6 €~ %S L~ %L € 0SFPE0°L  § $81'6TEc S piozees ¢ (98T°€8T)  § 000909°L §  OLI69S’L § (LSAIN) Xe], 9s10X7 S[OIYSA I0J0]
ONU3AdI ~8G®EE®>OM.S~E
STONTATI
pasodoag pasodoad 1707 03 papudury 1P8png 0707 dunp 198png S}UdWpUIW Y 1P5png 6107
1207 0 padopy 0207 0707 03 pasodoag arx papudwy pajdopy 120204
papudwy aduey) padopy 0707 1702 [enry 0707
el 0207 JudIRg Buey) 0707
adueyd fLERSER |
pLICREED: |

SoIM)Iptadx [ pUE SINUIAY JO AIBUIHING PUN] [BIFUID)

(sao1at0s 35BA1OUT UNM) 1FOANG AISOJ0¥d 120T
ANV 13500d EANINY TVNLL 020T
JISNVYL LSIMHLNOS



SouthWest Transit
Agency Fund Balance Reserves for 2021 proposed budget

General
As of December 2020 Fund Total
Estimated Fund balance reserve end of 2020 6,607,558 4,927,323 11,534,881
Estimated Net Change in Fund Balance
Per 2021 proposed budget $ (3,161,083)| S (2,851,979)| $ (6,013,062)

Estimated Fund Balance, EOY 2021

S 3,446,476

Page 3 of 20

$ 5,521,820




General Fund (100) - Revenue Summary

SOUTHWEST TRANSIT
2020 FINAL AMENDED BUDGET AND
2021 PROPOSED BUDGET

2020 Final 2021
OBJECT Actual 2020 Adopted Amended YTD Proposed
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 2019 Budget Amendments Budget June 2020 Budget
REVENUES
Intergovernmental revenue (350)
4062 Motor Vehicle Excise Tax (MVST) $ 7,569,170 $ 7,606,000 $ (283,286) § 7,322,714 $ 3,329,185 $ 7,034,450
4063 RAMVST 1,411,843 1,406,000 (38,879) 1,367,121 621,545 1,313,300
4064 State Appropriations GF 141,617 - - - - -
4043 CMAQ Grants 46,350 - 1,730 1,730 1,730 283,000
4046 CARES ACTS 5307 - - 2,525,156 2,525,156 - -
4134 5307 NTD Funding - - 642,087 642,087 - 784,000
9,168,980 9,012,000 2,846,808 11,858,808 3,952,460 9,414,750
Farebox and system revenue
4010 Passenger fares 2,977,194 3,035,600 (2,389,433) 646,167 574,700 748,400
2,977,194 3,035,600 (2,389,433) 646,167 574,700 748,400
Miscellaneous revenue
4082 Contracted revenue 75,112 70,000 (45,000) 25,000 16,577 33,600
4092 Advertising & concessions 267,587 165,000 (79,500) 85,500 46,785 195,500
4102 Interest on Investments 71,129 10,000 - 10,000 11,267 10,000
4134 Miscellaneous Revenue 132,282 45,000 (36,000) 9,000 5,247 9.000
546,110 290,000 (160,500) 129,500 79,876 248,100
Total 100 REVENUES $ 12,692,284 $ 12,337,600 $ 296,875 $ 12,634,475 $ 4,607,037 $ 10,411,250
$14,000,000
$12,000,000
$10,000,000
$8,000,000
$6,000,000
$4,000,000
$2,000,000 - —
e —— P
s > f— o e e——— ——————0
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Final 2021
Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Amended Adopted
Budget Budget

«==@==|ntergovernmental

«=@==Farebox and System Revenue

Page 4 of 20

«=0==Miscellaneous



SOUTHWEST TRANSIT
2020 FINAL AMENDED BUDGET AND
2021 PROPOSED BUDGET
General Fund (100) - Expenditures Summary

2020 2020 Final 2021
Actual Adopted Amended YTD Proposed
2019 Budget Amendments Budget June 2020 Budget
EXPENDITURES
Administration $ 1,436,837 $ 1,470,800 $  (190,700) $ 1,280,100 $ 619,621 $ 1,406,292
Operations 6,791,240 7,427,300 (2,838,300) 4,589,000 2,436,575 6,469,290
Vehicle maintenance 2,033,522 2,189,000 (386,200) 1,802,800 822,983 1,927,656
Facility maintenance 1,225,179 1,402,150 (70,000) 1,332,150 644,849 1,438,100
Related capital cost of operations 723,000 546,600 212,200 758,800 144,519 1,546,995
5307 NTD Funding - - 642,087 642,087 - 784,000
12,209,778 13,035,850 (2,630,913) 10,404,937 4,668,548 13,572,333
Total 100 EXPENDITURES $ 12,209,778 $ 13,035,850 $ (2,630,913) $ 10,404,937 $ 4,668,548 $ 13,572,333

Capital Cost of Operating dmini .
(Transfer), 1,546,995, 12% Administration,

1,406,292, 11%
./
Facility Maintenance,
1,438,100,11% _— }
. . Operations,
Vehicle Maintenance,

6,469,290, 519

1,927,655,15%/ ' 169,290,515
y

2021

Capital Cost of Operating
(Transfer), 758,800, 8% Administration,

\ 1,280,100, 13%
/

Facility Maintenance,
1,332,150, 14%

Vehicle Maintenance/ Operations,
1,802,800, 18% 4,589,000, 47%

y

2020

Page 5 of 20




General Fund (100)

SOUTHWEST TRANSIT
2020 FINAL AMENDED BUDGET AND
2021 PROPOSED BUDGET

BUSINESS
UNIT
REVENUES
100300
160300
100300
100300
100300
100300
100300
100300
100300
100300
100300
100300
100301
100300
100350
100350
100350
100350
100350
100350
100350
100350
100350
100350
100320
100320
100320
100320
100320
100350

OBJECT
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

4015 Route 682 Fares

4016 Route 690 Fares

4017 Route 691 Fares

4018 Route 692 Fares

4019 Route 695 Fares

4020 Route 699 Fares

4021 Route 698 Fares

4022 Route 697 Fares

4023 Route 600 Fares

4024 Route 602 Fares

4025 SW Flex - Shuttle 602

4026 SW Flex - Red 600

4027 SW Prime

4082 Local Contracted Service

4043 CMAQ

4044 CMAQ TMA Grant

4046 CARES ACTS 5307

4062 Motor Vehicle Excise Tax (MVST)

4063 RAMVST

4064 State Appropriations GF

4065 Met Council Grants

4066 State Fuel Tax Refund

4067 State Grant Funding

4084 Exp Reimb from Met Council

4092 Advertising Revenues

4093 Concessions

4094 Rental Program

4102 Interest on Investments

4134 Miscellaneous Revenue

4134 5307 NTD Schedule
Total 160 REVENUES

Total 100 EXPENDITURES
Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Insurance Recoveries
Transfer In/(Out)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net change in fund balance

Fund Balance - January 1

Estimated Fund Balance - December 31
Fund Balance as a % of 2020 Adopted Budget

Fund Balance as a % of Estimated 2021 Budget

Transfer to Capital Fund - State of Good Repairs/Asset Managenient

Page 6 of 20

2020 2021
Actual Adopted 2020 Final YTD Proposed
2019 Budget Amendments Amended Budget June 2020 Budget
$ 397,891 3 355,300 $ (354,821) % 480 480 $ 250,000
962,586 983,900 (782,900) 201,000 196,457 20,000
7,378 - - - - -
31,148 - - - - -
231,762 257,600 (209,447) 48,153 48,153 -
354,942 444,200 (372,851) 71,349 71,349 -
429,861 437,900 (323,726) 114,174 99,086 40,000
240,924 200,000 (130,447) 69,553 69,553 -
7,535 51,300 (37,300) 14,000 8,027 10,000
5,498 22,600 (17,942) 4,658 4,658 -
13,730 - - - - 225,000
33,623 - - - - -
260,316 282,800 (160,000) 122,800 76,936 203,400
75,112 70,000 (45,000) 25,000 16,577 33,600
- - - - - 214,000
46,350 - 1,730 1,730 1,730 69,000
- - 2,525,156 2,525,156 - -
7,569,170 7,606,000 (283,286) 7,322,714 3,329,185 7,034,450
1,411,843 1,406,000 (38,879) 1,367,121 621,545 1,313,300
141,617 - - - - -
15,708 - 9,000 9,000 5,047 9,000
18,000 - - - - -
241,829 165,000 (85,000) 80,000 41,250 195,000
802 - - - - 500
24,956 - 5,500 5,500 5,535 -
71,129 10,000 - 10,000 11,267 10,000
98,574 45,000 (45,000) - 200 -
- - 642,087 642,087 - 784,000
$ 12,692,284 $ 12,337,600 $ 296,875 S 12,634,475 4,607,037 S 10,411,250
$ 12,209,778 $ 13,035,850 $ (2,630,913) § 10,404,937 4,668,548 $ 13,572,333
$ 482,506 $ (698,250) § 2,927,788 $ 2,229,538 (61,511) 8 (3,161,083)
60,593 - - - - -
(455,690) - - - - -
3 (395,007 § - s - s - - $ -
3 87,409 $ (698,250 § - $ 2,229,538 - $ (3,161,083)
4,290,610 4,378,020 - 4,378,020 6,607,558
$ 4,378,020 $ 3,679,770 $ - s 6,607,558 - $ 3,446,476
28.2% 50.7%
25.4%
N 53,392



SOUTHWEST TRANSIT
2020 FINAL AMENDED BUDGET AND
2021 PROPOSED BUDGET

General Fund (100)
2020 2021
BUSINESS OBJECT Actual Adopted 2020 Final YTD Proposed
UNIT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 2019 Budget A il ts Amended Budget June 2020 Budget
EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATION (100400)
100400 6003 Regular Salaries and Wages 3 629,982 $ 649,100 $ (110,000) $ 539,100 $ 279,808 3 641,400
100400 6007 PTO Payout - - 20,000 20,000 10,808 20,000
100400 6008 Overtime 879 - - - 1,281 -
100400 6017 Employer FICA - 46,600 (2,300) 44,300 22,123 49,100
100400 6018 Employer PERA - 45,100 (1,300) 43,800 21,910 47,300
100400 6019 Employer Health & Dental - 103,300 (59,000) 44300 22,084 56,400
100400 6020 Unemployment Compensation - - - - - 5,000
100400 6022 Auto Allowance - 8,544 - 8,544 4,272 8,600
100400 6023 Tuition Reimbursement 2,552 2,000 - 2,000 - 2,000
100400 6024 Other Employer Benefits 175,350 10,800 (600) 10,200 5,101 12,100
Total Personal Services 808,763 865,444 (153,200) 712,244 367,387 841,900
100400 6037 Professional Service - Legal 70,343 65,000 10,000 75,000 37,137 75,000
100400 6038 Professional Service-Technical 154,298 74,400 - 74,400 22,482 63,816
100400 6040 Professional Service-Payroll § - 33,500 - 33,500 16,926 32,800
100400 6042 Professional Service-Other - 54,000 - 54,000 25,969 86,100
100400 6057 Office Supplies 6,981 5,000 - 5,000 4,474 5,000
100400 6058 Postage & Shipping 2,790 3,000 - 3,000 1,040 2,000
100400 6059 Printing Costs 582 1,200 - 1,200 1,319 1,500
100400 6060 Small Tools & Equipment 3,450 5,000 - 5,000 800 5,000
100400 6061 Office Equipment Maintenance 4,574 9,000 - 9,000 709 5,000
100400 6062 Software Maintenance Contract 10,009 19,100 - 19,100 5,020 19,100
100400 6067 Memberships and Dues 11,699 12,000 - 12,000 2,152 5,000
100400 6068 Mileage and Parking 9,294 2,456 - 2,456 245 1,000
100400 6069 Meetings Training & Conference 37,702 30,000 (7,500) 22,500 8,517 20,000
100400 6070 STA Charges 17,434 17,500 - 17,500 17,583 17,600
100400 6071 Advertising and Marketing 246,426 223,000 (40,000) 183,000 91,729 187,000
100400 6072 Employment Advertisements - 2,500 - 2,500 - -
100400 6075 Employee Events & Training 4,396 5,000 - 5,000 946 5,000
100400 6076 Merchant Fees - 17,500 - 17,500 3,617 8,000
100400 6077 Other Administrative Charges 24,673 2,500 - 2,500 444 1,000
100400 6091 Communications 1,397 1,100 - 1,100 1,060 1,600
Total Administrative Charges 606,048 582,756 (31,500) 545,256 242,766 541,516
100400 6142 Lease/Rentals - Office Equipmt 10,763 12,400 - 12,400 4,361 10,800
100400 6172 Property/Auto/Liability 7,924 6,700 - 6,700 3,358 7,000
100400 6173 Worker's Compensation Insurance 3,339 3,500 - 3,500 1,749 5,076
Total Operating & Insurance 22,026 22,600 - 22,600 9,467 22,876
Total Operating Costs 1,436,837 1,470,800 (190,700) 1,280,100 619,621 1,406,292
100400 6207 Capital Costs of Operating 10,950 - - - - 30,000
Total Administration Expenditures _$ 1,447,787 $ 1,470,800 $ (190,700) _$ 1,280,100 $ 619,621 s 1,436,292

Page 7 of 20




SOUTHWEST TRANSIT
2020 FINAL AMENDED BUDGET AND
2021 PROPOSED BUDGET

General Fund (100)
2020 2021
BUSINESS OBJECT Actual Adopted 2020 Final YTD Proposed
UNIT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 2019 Budget A i A ded Budget June 2020 Budget
EXPENDITURES
OPERATIONS (100420)
100420 6003 Regular Salaries and Wages $ 443,331 $ 459,500 3 (73,000) $ 386,500 $ 193,068 3 434,000
100420 6004 Special Event Salaries and Wag 263,329 250,000 (245,000) 5,000 (1,254) 250,000
100420 6005 Wages - Part-Time - - - - 21,759 10,000
100420 6006 Dispatch Salaries & Wages 81,168 112,300 - 112,300 51,320 114,100
100420 6007 PTO Payout - - 14,000 14,000 7,074 40,000
100420 6008 Overtime 1,926 - - 1,237 -
100420 6017 Employer FICA - 61,325 (25,000) 36,325 18,118 61,900
100420 6018 Employer PERA - 41,900 (3,800) 38,100 19,054 42,500
100420 6019 Employer Health & Dental - 108,700 (53,400) 55,300 27,671 92,000
100420 6020 Unemployment Compensation 476 - - - 10,000
100420 6021 Uniforms Allowance - - - 48 -
100420 6022 Auto Allowance - 2,100 2,100 1,050 2,100
100420 6023 Tuition Reimbursement - - - - -
100420 6024 Other Employer Benefits 170,094 11,175 14,175 3,551 10,400
Total Personal Services 960,324 1,047,000 (386,200) 660,800 342,696 1,067,000
100420 6038 Professional Service-Technical - - - - 8,500 50,000
100420 6057 Office Supplies 1,625 3,200 - 3,200 - 3,200
100420 6058 Postage & Shipping 18 - - - - -
100420 6059 Printing Costs 14,706 15,000 (10,000) 5,000 169 5,000
100420 6060 Small Tools & Equipment 178 1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000
100420 6061 Office Equipment Maintenance 7,560 6,000 - 6,000 2,043 6,000
100420 6062 Software Maintenance Contract 172,637 173,100 - 173,100 56,066 169,860
100420 6065 Radio Services & Supplies 3,437 4,000 - 4,000 1,875 4,000
100420 6067 Memberships and Dues - - 2,280 2,280 2,280 2,280
100420 6068 Mileage and Parking 2,944 1,400 - 1,400 130 500
100420 6069 Meetings Training & Conference 22,526 31,500 {15,000) 16,500 1,560 5,000
100420 6073 Miscellaneous-Special Event 34,726 35,000 (35,000) - - 30,000
100420 6077 Other Administrative Charges 43,359 48,000 (35,000) 13,000 8,953 3,250
100420 6091 Communications 2,525 2,400 - 2,400 1,200 2,400
Total Administrative Charges 306,241 320,600 {92,720) 227,880 82,775 282,490
100420 6118 Driver Uniforms 23,403 25,000 (11,380) 13,620 2,432 50,000
100420 6124 Motor Fuel - Diesel 796,985 820,000 (479,000) 341,000 216,576 460,350
100420 6125 Motor Fuel - Gasoline 131,175 287,000 (207,000) 80,000 51,142 108,000
100420 6132 Contracted Purchase of Service 4,205,336 4,562,000 (1,662,000) 2,900,000 1,586,930 4,163,250
100420 6133 Driver Incentive 1,100 40,000 - 40,000 - 20,000
100420 6143 Lease/Rental - Facilities 5,075 5,100 - 5,100 2,333 2,000
100420 6172 Property/Auto/Liability 318,245 287,000 - 287,000 143,378 282,000
100420 6173 Worker's Compensation 17,803 13,600 - 13,600 6,802 19,200
100420 6174 Insurance Deductible 25,553 20,000 - 20,000 1,511 15,000
Total Operating & Insurance 5,524,675 6,059,700 (2,359,380) 3,700,320 2,011,104 5,119,800
Total Operating Costs 6,791,240 7,427,300 (2,838,300) 4,589,000 2,436,575 6,469,290
100420 6207 Capital Costs of Operating 139,166 247,100 (44,400) 202,700 35216 557,500
Total Operations Expenditures $ 6,930,406 $ 7,674,400 3 (2,882,700) $ 4,791,700 $ 2,471,792 $ 7,026,790

Page 8 of 20




SOUTHWEST TRANSIT
2020 FINAL AMENDED BUDGET AND
2021 PROPOSED BUDGET

General Fund (100)
2020 2021
BUSINESS OBJECT Actunl Adopted 2020 Final YTD Proposed
UNIT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 2019 Budget A d t Amended Budget June 2020 Budget
EXPENDITURES
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE (100430)
100430 6003 Regular Salaries and Wages 3 846,840 $ 827,700 $ (77,700) 3 750,000 $ 346,237 3 736,000
100430 6005 Wages - Part-Time 44,510 54,000 (14,000) 40,000 21,7159 46,406
100430 6007 PTO Payout - - 12,000 12,000 5,459 12,000
100430 6008 Overtime 13,896 10,000 (7,500) 2,500 868 5,000
100430 6017 Employer FICA - 65,200 - 65,200 26,402 59,300
100430 6018 Employer PERA - 59,800 - 59,800 26,526 57,100
100430 6019 Employer Health & Dental - 120,700 - 120,700 40,360 109,300
100430 6020 Unemployment Compensation 4,294 - - - - 10,000
100430 6021 Uniforms Allowance 18,414 16,000 - 16,000 8,975 5,000
100430 6023 Tuition Reimbursement - 4,000 - 4,000 - 10,000
100430 6024 Other Employer Benefits 248,678 11,800 - 11,800 5,699 10,400
Total Personal Services 1,176,632 1,169,200 (87,200} 1,082,000 482,285 1,060,506
100430 6057 Office Supplies 361 1,000 - 1,000 80 500
100430 6058 Postage & Shipping 3,510 7,000 {3,500) 3,500 737 4,000
100430 6059 Printing Costs 500 750 - 750 250 500
100430 6060 Small Tools & Equipment 7,500 8,500 (3,500) 5,000 880 19,200
100430 6063 Fleet Maint. & Inventory Softw 8,491 14,500 - 14,500 - 4,800
100430 6065 Radio Services & Supplies 4,161 4,000 (1,000) 3,000 465 2,000
100430 6066 Environmentat Charges 8,246 16,000 - 16,000 2,976 12,000
100430 6067 Memberships and Dues - 250 - 250 - 250
100430 6068 Mileage and Parking 80 400 - 400 - 400
100430 6069 Meetings Training & Conference 5,379 12,000 (6,000) 6,000 1,727 8,000
100430 6077 Other Administrative Charges 1,840 1,300 - 1,300 376 1,500
100430 6091 Communications 1,244 1,200 - 1,200 1,199 1,800
Total Administrative Charges 41,312 66,900 (14,000) 52,900 8,692 54,950
100430 6112 Vehicle/Equip Mtc. Parts 502,333 555,000 (245,000) 310,000 159,188 475,000
100430 6114 Tires 64,059 120,000 (60,000) 60,000 18,622 72,000
100430 6115 Bus Washer Supplies 18,466 24,000 - 24,000 7,945 18,000
100430 6116 Vehicle/Equip Contracted Maint 38,444 50,000 (10,000) 40,000 15,357 30,000
100430 6117 Vehicle Bodyshop Repair 96,058 100,000 (20,000) 80,000 46,359 70,000
100430 6119 Pandemic - - 60,000 60,000 42,412 30,000
100430 6127 Diesel Exhaust Fluid 25,997 20,000 - 20,000 8,160 34,000
100430 6128 Fuet and Lubricants (DEF) 45,889 55,000 (10,000) 45,000 20,054 50,000
100430 6161 Vehicle Registration & Permits - 1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000
100430 6172 Property/Auto/Liability 437 400 - 400 188 500
100430 6173 Worker's Compensation 23,895 27,500 - 217,500 13,721 31,700
Total Operating & Insurance 815,578 952,900 (285,000) 667,900 332,007 812,200
Total Operating Costs 2,033,522 2,189,000 (386,200) 1,802,800 822,983 1,927,656
100430 6207 Capital Costs of Operating 371,201 44,000 87,100 131,100 23,987 165,470
Total Vehicle Maint e Expenditures $ 2,404,723 $ 2,233,000 3 (299,100) § 1,933,900 $ 846,971 $ 2,093,126

Page 9 of 20




SOUTHWEST TRANSIT
2020 FINAL AMENDED BUDGET AND
2021 PROPOSED BUDGET
General Fund (100)

2020 2021
BUSINESS OBJECT Actual Adopted 2020 Final YTD Proposed
UNIT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 2019 Budget A d t A ded Budget June 2020 Budget
EXPENDITURES
FACILITY MAINTENANCE (100440 - 447)
100440-447 6003 Regular Salaries and Wages $ 262709 § 389,200 § (57,0000 $ 332200 8 170,708 8 375,200
100440-447 6005 Wages - Part-Time 114,278 81,200 - 81,200 45,895 100,500
100440-447 6007 PTO Payout - - 7,000 7,000 3,814 7,000
100440-447 6008 Overtime 1,930 5,000 - 5,000 1,396 5,000
100440-447 6017 Employer FICA - 34,900 - 34,900 18,281 36,400
100440-447 6018 Employer PERA . 31,800 - 31,800 16,156 35,100
100440-447 6019 Employer Health & Dental - 76,200 - 76,200 25,162 73,600
100440-447 6020 Unemployment Compensation 1,560 - - - - 10,000
100440-447 6021 Uniforms Allowance 4,300 2,500 - 2,500 1,812 3,500
100440-447 6023 Tuition Reimbursement 2,521 - - - - 1,000
100440-447 6024 Other Employer Benefits 100,546 7,300 - 7,300 2,451 6,700
Total Personal Services 487,843 628,100 (50,000) 578,100 285,674 654,000
100440-447 6041 Facility Security Costs 37,114 27,300 - 27,300 11,760 21,000
100440-447 6060 Small Tools & Equipment 9,924 9,500 - 9,500 1,013 8,200
100440-447 6064 Exterminating Services 390 1,000 - 1,000 - 2,000
100440-447 6067 Memberships and Dues 595 500 - 500 580 2,000
100440-447 6068 Mileage and Parking - 300 - 300 - 300
100440-447 6069 Meetings Training & Conference 2,945 5,000 - 5,000 2,380 6,000
100440-447 6077 Other Administrative Charges 121 100 - 100 292 400
100440-447 6087 Utilities - Electric - 109,500 - 109,500 46,027 106,000
100440-447 6088 Utilities - Gas - 55,000 - 55,000 27,486 54,000
100440-447 6089 Utilities - Water/Sewer - 21,000 - 21,000 8,430 20,500
100440-447 6090 Utilities - Other 180,650 20,000 - 20,000 (184) 48,500
100440-447 6091 Communications 36,482 38,500 - 38,500 19,189 37,800
100440-447 6092 Refuse Service 14,834 12,000 - 12,000 5,375 13,000
100440-447 6093 Internet & Cable Service 38,558 50,200 - 50,200 24,022 42,900
Total Administrative Charges 331,613 349,900 - 345,500 146,370 362,600
100440-447 6112 Vehicle/Equip Mtc. Parts - - - - 228 -
100440-447 6116 Vehicle/Equip Contracted Maint 346 10,000 - 10,000 - 10,000
100440-447 6137 General Operating Supplies 51,212 51,500 - 51,500 28,875 51,000
100440-447 6138 Sand & Salt Supplies 9,246 15,000 - 15,000 6,195 15,000
100440-447 6139 Contract Repair- Equip. & Blds 78,774 95,000 - 95,000 51,281 89,000
100440-447 6144 Lease/Rentals - Snow Equipment - 45,000 {20,000) 25,000 11,955 20,000
100440-447 6157 Contract Facility Maintenance 97,045 68,000 - 68,000 49,551 67,200
100440-447 6158 Contracted Snow Removal 42,761 - - - - -
100440-447 6159 Exterior & Lot Maintenance 14,891 27,500 - 27,500 5,156 26,000
100440-447 6161 Vehicle Registration & Permits 1,555 650 - 650 400 900
100440-447 6162 Other Taxes and Fees 400 500 - 500 - 500
100440-447 6163 Elevator Maintenance Services 17,336 17,800 - 17,800 13,039 22,800
100440-447 6172 Property/Auto/Liability 85,956 74,900 - 74,900 36,989 83,700
100440-447 6173 Worker's Compensation Insurance 16,201 18,300 - 18,300 9,134 35,400
Total Operating & Insurance 415,723 424,150 (20,000} 404,150 212,805 421,500
Total Operating Costs 1,225,179 1,402,150 (70,000) 1,332,150 644,849 1,438,100
100440-447 6207 Capital Costs of Operating 201,683 85,500 169,500 255,000 85,315 794,025
Total Facility Maintenance Expenditures 1,426,862 1,487,650 99,500 1,587,150 730,164 2,232,125
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Capital Costs of Operating/transfers - 170,000 - 170,000 - -
5307 NTD Schedule in 2021 Budget - - 642,087 642,087 - 419,000
5307 NTD Schedule in 2021 Budget - - - - - 365,000
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) - 170,000 642,087 812,087 - 784,000
Total 100 Expenditures $ 12,209,778 $ 13,035,850 $ (2,630,913} $ 10,404,937 $ 4,668,548 $ 13,572,333

Page 10 of 20




SOUTHWEST TRANSIT
2020 FINAL AMENDED BUDGET AND
2021 PROPOSED BUDGET

Capital Fund - State of Good Repairs/Asset M t
2020 2021
BUSINESS OBJECT Actual Adopted 2020 Finnl YTD Proposed
UNIT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 2019 Budget A i} A ded Budget June 2020 Budget
Revenues
280320 4102 Interest on Investments 273,136 3 15,000 $ 100,000 3 115,000 $ 102,868 50,000
280320 4112 Interest on Contract 164,190 155,790 - 155,790 121,531 148,346
280320 4122 Load Repayment 163,830 172,230 - 172,230 42,479 179,675
280320 4134 Miscellaneous Revenue 292,036 - - - - -
Total Revenues 893,192 343,020 100,000 443,020 266,878 378,021
Expenditures
280400 6206 Improvements Other than Blds. 17,171 22,000 - 22,000 - 3,150,000
280442 6204 Capital Outlay - Building 1,341,914 2,210,000 3,375,000 5,585,000 2,825,226 80,000
Total Expenditures 1,359,085 2,232,000 3,375,000 5,607,000 2,825,226 3,230,000
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
280351 4154 Issuance of Capital Lease - - 4,266,933 4,266,933 4,266,933 -
280351 4156 Transfer In - Other 3,093,670 2,210,000 (2,210,000) - - -
280440 6223 Transfer Out - Other (3,733,799) (2,243,182) (3,783,635) (6,026,817) - -
Net Transfers (640,129) (33,182) (1,726,702) (1,759,884) 4,266,933 -
Net change (1,106,022) (1,922,162) (5,001,702) (6,923,864) 1,708,585 (2,851,979)
Projected Current Year Fund Balance $ 4,927,323
Projected Following Year's Fund Balance 2,075,344
SOUTHWEST TRANSIT
2020 FINAL AMENDED BUDGET AND
2021 PROPOSED BUDGET
Debt Service Fund
2020 2021
BUSINESS OBJECT Actual Adopted 2020 Final YTD Proposed
UNIT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 2019 Budget A d ! Amended Budget June 2020 Budget
Revenues
408320 4102 Interest on Investments 150 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - -
408350 4065 NTD Funding 318,416 231,335 (2,957) 228,378 228,378 -
Total Revenues 318,566 231,335 (2,957) 228,378 228,378 -
Expenditures
408442 6145 Principal - Capital Lease 1,596,577 231,335 6,841,618 7,072,953 1,554,449 -
408442 6160 Interest on Capitat Lease 102,421 33,182 436,517 469,699 43,142 -
Total Expenditures 1,698,998 264,517 7,278,135 7,542,652 1,597,591 -
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
408351 4154 Issuance of Capital Lease - - 1,233,067 1,233,067 1,233,067 -
408351 4156 Transfer In - Other 1,095,819 33,182 5,993,635 6,026,817 6,026,818 -
Net Transfers 1,095,819 33,182 7,226,702 7,259,884 6,026,818 -
Net change (284,613) - (54,390) (54,390) 4,657,605 -
Projected Current Year Fund Balance
$ -

Projected Following Year's Fund Balance

Page 11 of 20



0z 0 Z| 9bed

006°SLL 19¢£°59 0sL‘9zL = 0sL‘9zL YELYSL 0F¥00} 31un SSauISNg (€30
00871 Y61°L 0071 - 00 %1 £98°0C RIqery/omy/A1adoid TLI9 0¥¥001
009°8 0T0°8 009°L = 009°L 690°8 S30IAISS QOUBURJUIRIA] J0JBAS[T €919 0¥001
00S 00¥ 0ST = 0sT 859 SHULISJ 29 UOHBLSISIY S[OIYaA 1919 0¥001
000°S THsl1 000°01 - 000°01 S0TT 9OURUSIUIBIA J07] 79 JOLIIXT 6519 0¥¥001
e - = - e P6L°ET [EAOWIY MOUS PRloBnu0) 8519 0t¥001
000°€l TH8'Y 000°ST = 000°ST 9S¥TI 9OUBRUAUIBI AJ[108] JOBIUOD LST19 017001
000°ST 186°6 000°61 = 000°61 EHL11 spig % "dinbg -1redey j0enU0D) 6€19 0v¥001
000°01 €T€9 000°01 = 000°01 66201 sarddng Sune1adQ [e10U2D LETY 0+001
00S°C = = - = = Jurejy pajoenuo) dmbg/soIysA 9119 0t¥001
00Ty LEV'9 001°S = 001°S 66LY 90IAIRG J[qED 79 JoUIU] £609 0t#001
= - - - = $S¥T 90IAIRG aSTYRY 7609 0¥¥001
00S°0T S81°S 00€°11 = 00€°TT 9%9°01 SUOLIRIIUNWIWIOD) 1609 0¥¥001
00S (#81) = & - SSE'LYy 12yQ - sAWBN 0609 0t¥001
00S 1LT 005 - 00S = IoMaS/IRJe M - SSTITTN 6809 07001
000%C 088°I1 00S°€T = 00S°€T = J11309[ - SN L809 0¥¥001
= 0ST s = - - 90UaI9JU0D) 2 SUrUre1] SZULRIA 6909 0¥¥001
000°T = & = - S61 SI0IAIRS SUIJEUTULINXE $909 0¥¥001
000C = 00S°€ = 00S°€ 691°Y juswdmbg 79 S[00], [[EWIS 0909 0t¥001
008°¢ yTEE 0009 = 0009 ¥6€Y $150D) AJLN0Ag ANIoe] 1709 0t¥001
= - ¢ = § = 2 $ LE9 $ Q0UBMO[[Y SULIOJIU[) 1209 0¥¥001
0bt SS 22ueuaiulelp] Axjoey
38png 0zozoung | 335png SPURWIPUIUWY 3spng 6107 uonduasag 1NNOJ2V 1INN
pasodoag alLi pepudwy pazdopy 070C [eny 103rgdo SS3ANISNd
1202 [BULy 0Z0Z

135dnd agsododd 20T

ANV 1350049 AIaNTAYV TVNIA 020T

LISNVIL LSIMHINOS




0z 0 ¢| abed

0¥9°L¥0°L 19565V oov‘oke  (000‘02) 00%°986 2€0°8SL 2001 Hun SSauisng [e10L
00¥'S€E YEL'6 00€°81 = 00€°81 1091 35UBINSU] UOESUadUo)) SINIOM €L19 THP001
00¥°1€ 166°01 000°TT = 000°CT T06°€T Aymqery/omy/Auadolg TLI9 THY001
00S°€ = = - = = SIOIAISS OUBUSIUIBIA] JOJEAR]T €919 THP001
00S - 00S = 00 00% §99] pue sexe] 1aYyi0 7919 THP001
00% - 00% - 00¥ 868 SHULISJ 79 UOLIENSISY S[IIYIA 1919 THYO01
000°01 85T 000°S = 000°S 98%°1 QoUBURIUIRIA J0T 79 JOLIAIXY 6519 THr001
= - = = - TOL'E [EAOWISY MOUS PAJORNUOD 8519 THP001
00T°1T 6€5°TE 000°02 = 000°0C LIY'LE SoURUSIUIBIl AN[I9E,] J0RIUOD LS19 ThP001
00002 SS6°11 000°ST (000°02) 000°S¥ = uewdinbg Moug - S[eIUY/esea] 19 THY001
000%¥ £4S0€ 000t = 00071 €9L°8€ spig 2% "dinbg -1reday 10enU0D) 6€19 THY00I1
000°ST S61°9 000°ST J 000°S1 9T6 sor(ddng j[es 7% pues 8€19 TYY001
000°CT T8¥°S1 000°CT = 000°TC 969°0C sa1ddng Sunered( [e1sueD LET9 THY001
00S°T - 000°01 = 000°01 9h€ ey pajoenuo) dinbg/eorgan 9119 THP001
- 87T - - = = sued YN dimbg/eIysA Tl19 TH¥001
0¥0°0C 9869 000°0T = 000°0T 888°0C 901AI8S 9]qBD 79 JOWIRU] £609 Y001
000°€1 SLE'S 000°CI = 000°CI 08€°CI 90IAIRG aSTYRY 7609 THP001
000°01 86T°S 005°01 = 005°01 Lp6°01 SUOHBIUNWIWIOD) 1609 THP001
000°8¥ = 000°0T - 000°0C 7€°59 I9Y)Q - senIuN 0609 TH¥00l1
000°S1 619 000°S1 = 000°ST = JoMag/Ieje ) - senInN 6809 TH¥001
000°St SSS'eT 000°S¥ = 000°S¥ = SeD - SanIIN 8809 THY001
000°0T 618°€ 000°0T 2 000°0T = L3 - SB[ L809 THP001
00% T6T 001 = 001 11 $98IRYD) 2ANRLSIUIWPY 1010 LL0O9 THP001
0009 0€T°C 000°S - 000°S SH6°T 2ouaI9§u0)) %9 SuTuTeI] SSUNSIN 6909 THY001
00€ - 00€ = 00€ = Sunjred pue a3e9[IN 8909 THY001
000°C 08S 00 = 00S S6S san( pue sdrys1equIjA L909 THP0O01
000°1 ~ 000°1 = 000°1 S61 SAOIAISS SULIEUTULIAIXT $909 THP001
00T°€ 6LY 000°€ < 000°€ 0¥c juswdinby 79 s[00], [[EWIS 0909 THP001
008°¢ S08°1 00L°€ = 00L°€ 6807 1500 Ajmodag Aroeg 1¥09 [4a400)
00L°9 ISY'C 00€°L = 00€°L 187001 sygoueg Jekojdwy 1(10 $209 THY001
000°T - = = z 128°C JUSWLSINQUIRY UonIM, €209 TYP00I1
005°¢ TI81 00S°C e 00S°T £99°¢ 90UBMO[[ SULIOJIUM) 1209 THY001
000°01 s = - = 0981 uopesuadwo)) juswAordwaun 0209 TH¥001
009°€L T91°sT 00T9L - 00T9L = [eIueQ 7 yiesH Jekojduy 6109 THP001
001°S€E 95191 008°1€ = 008°1€ = vydd Jekodwy 8109 THY001
00¥°9€ 18781 0067€ = 006%€ = VI Iekojdurg L109 THY001
000°S 96£°1 000°S = 000°S 0€6°1 QWIHIRAQ 8009 Trr001
000°L $18°¢ 000°L 000°L - = noked OLd L009 THP001
005001 S68°SH 00T°18 = 00T°18 8LTYIIT Quil]-Med - S95eM $009 THP001
00TSLE 80L°0L1 § 00TTEE (000°LS) 00T°68€ 60L°T9T SaSeM PUE SaLIE[eS Te[nSay €009 THP001
b @8eien pd3 asueuaiulelp] Ayljoey
uowvzm 020T unp uowﬁ—._mm SjuuwIpuwWy «oM@:ﬁ 610T :O_un__._umwn_ 1INNOQ2VY 1INN
pasodorg aix papuawy pa3dopy 0702 ey 103rao SsaNisng
1202 18Ul 0202

135and ag4sodo¥d 120t

ANV 1350Nd AIaNTGNY TVNI4 020T

JLISNVIL LSIMHINOS




0Z 40 ¥1 9bed

00¥‘9z1L L¥)L‘6S 00z‘ezh = 0o0z‘czl £60'PEL 001 NN SSausng [EI01
00L¥1 TCL 00€+1 = 00€FT 09S°ST Aiqery/omy/Aredolg TLI9 7001
00S°S 610°C 000°S = 000°S 1S9 SAVIAISG SOUBURIUIRIA J0JBAS[T £919 001
000°S L90°E 000°S = 000°S 1€2°9 9URUSIUIBIA J07T 79 JOLIAIXH 6519 P¥001
> - = - - 168°01 [EAOWISY MOUS PRJoRNU0) 8519 ¥H¥001
000°ST 008°€ 000°S1 - 000°ST S65°61 20UBUSIUIEI] AJ[IOB] 10U LST9 #7001
000°¥1 65T°S 00071 = 00071 0S¥'6 spig 7 "dmbg -1redoy j0eU0) 6€19 7001
0009 $6€Y 000°9 = 0009 L8YL sanddng SunjeiadQ [e1eueD LEI9 #¥¥001
00S°C - = - = = Jurely pajoenuo) dimbg/ eIy 9119 71001
00¥°LT 0S9°L 008°61 = 008°61 S00°8 901A1SG B[qRD) 79 JOUISIU] £609 ¥¥¥001
001°8 998°¢ 00S°L - 00S°L 8169 SUOHEDIUNWIWOD) 1609 001
= - = = 2 yL8°8T IaQIQ - SALIIN 0609 #¥¥001
000°€ 86¢€°1 00S°€ - 00S°€ - J9MaG/ITe M - SN 6809 7001
000°0€ L8YST 005°9C = 00592 - 2109 - SA[NN) L809 7001
000°T ses 000°T - 000°T 0¥T juswdmby 7 s[00], [leWS 0909 #7001
00Ty 1651 009°S = 009°S 9T1°91 1500 Aynoag Afroeg 1¥09 P¥P001
- - $ = $ - = $ <9 syyuag 1ekordwy 130 ¥209 ¥¥¥001
bt AMS @dueuaiulelAl Ayjoey

= 226°C 000V - 000y 99.% £pb00L UM SSauIsng [230]
- T6'S6S 000C - 000C 18T’ 1 Aiqery/omy/Aadoly TLI9 €7v001
= - - = 2 LTI QQUBUAUIEI AJ[108,] 1021IUOD LST9 ¥¥001
= - = = = 12C1 spig % “dmbg -1reday 1enU) 6€19 £47001
= 00861 00S = 00S s sarddng Sunered( [e1eusD LETY E7P001
= - e = - 9791 IO - sanmuN 0609 £7¥001
= 9L TYE 0051 - 00S°1 - LR - SAWI[IN L809 €¥v001
= 98LT § - - z - §1500) AJLnoag ANfIoe] 109 €71001
Sht H 78 d dueuajulelp Ayjney

198png 0Z0Z dunp 198png SJUWPUIW Y 198png 610¢ uonduasag 1NNOD2V 1INN
pasodoag alLA papuRwy paydopy 020T 1eny 103rdo SS3ANIsSNg
1202 Teuld 0202

135dnd adsodo¥d 120T
ANV 1350Nd IaNTAY TVNIA 020
LISNVIL LSHMHLNOS




0z j0 G| abed

STTTEL'T P9T'0EL  OST'Z8S‘T 00S'66 0S9°L8v‘T  T98°9Ty‘T  SPRI|IE4 Jog [Ej0L
SZ0'v6L sle‘ss 000°652  005°691 0058 £89°102 Sunesadp jo s1s0) [exide) |ejoL
00070ST - 029°LT 0T9°L 000702 - Sune1ad(Q 3o s1s0D ende) L0T9 L¥y001
000001 - 0ZT9I1 02T91 = 001°L Sune1ad( o s1s0D [ende) LOTY 9%¥001
000001 00S°T1 0ZT81 0TT81 = - Sunead( o 350D [ende) L0T9 #7001
STOPE SI8°€L 0TLOTI 029 00S°St S09°0LT SuryeradQ jo s1s0Q [ende) L0T9 TH¥001
000001 = $ 0TTT8 0TCC9 000°0T 8L6°ET Sunerad( o s3s0) [ende) L0T9 0t¥001
00T‘8EV'T 6v8'v9 0ST‘ze€‘T  (0000L) 0ST‘T0¥'T 6L1'STTT (£vv-0tv) sem|de] saunypuadxy [e10)
0zv°88 vv8°ze 00898 = 00898 288101 Lp00} NuN Ssauisng 2301
00L°ST S6S°L 00T ST g 00T ST 66591 AIqery/omy/A1sdoid TL19 Ly¥001
00L‘T 2 00L°T = 00LC rHT SIOIAIRS OUBUSIUIBIA] JOJRAR]T €919 L¥001
000°¢ | 000°¢ = 000°€ €0LT 9OUBUSIUIRA J07] 79 J0LIJX 6519 L¥¥001
= - - - - 65L°6 [EAOWI®Y MOUS Pajoenu0) 8519 L¥¥001
000°01 87TV 000°01 : 000°01 98L°L1 20UBUSIUIRIA] AN[IOB] JORIU0D) LST9 Lt$001
000°01 SS6°C 00001 = 000°01 €€T01 spig % “dimnbg -1reday 10enU0D) 6€19 L¥001
000°L 6CE°1 000°L S 000°L 8%0°9 sarjddng SuneredQ [eeuen LETY L¥$001
00S°C = - = - - JurRN paroenuo) dmbg/aorysA 9119 L¥¥001
0TL yEY 00L = 00L 60L 90IAISG S[qRD) 79 JoUIeU] £609 L$001
0029 TIP'T 0029 = 0029 1067 SUOTJEdIUNUIUIO) 1609 LY$001
= - = £ s 6T6°€T IoyQ - seniun 0609 Ly¥001
0007 L00T 0007 = 0007 = SeD - sanIun 8809 L¥001
000°1¢ 9116 000°1¢ = 000°I1T = QLI - SN L809 L$001
000 - 000°1 2 000°1 0¥T juswdinbg 7 sj00], [lewg 0909 L¥¥001
009 LY9'T § 0009 = 0009 1€S°L s150D) AjLnoag Aijioe] 1409 L¥001
Lt O3 @dueuaulelpl Ayjoed
0v.L'6S 200°SZ 009°GL = 009°'GL €L9°LL 900 HUN SSauisng |20
00T°L 16¥°€ 000°L = 000'Z TSLL Aniqery/omy/Aiedold TL19 9t¥001
00S°CT = 00S°C = 00S°C TLI'T S30IAIS QOUBURIUIBIAl JOJBAS[T €919 9t¥001
000°€ L91 005t - 005t L9TE 90UBURUIBIA JO] 29 JOLIAIXY 6519 9%¥001
- - = e e STSY [EAOWISY MOUS PaoRNU0) 8519 9%%001
0008 3287 0008 = 000°8 ¥L9°6 Q0UBUSIUIBA] AN[IOB JORIUOD LST9 9b%001
0009 €S|l 000°8 = 0008 S9E°L spig % "dinbg -1reday] 10enU) 6€19 9t+001
0009 6¥1°1 0009 - 0009 1919 sa1[ddng SuneradQ [e1eueD LETY 9¥001
0¥S SIST 009t = 009 LST 90IAIRS J[qED) 79 JOUIJU] £609 94001
000°€ 6THT 000°€ = 000°€ 890°€ SUOHEOIUNWIWIOD) 1609 9¥¥001
e - = = = €TSEL 1230 - SBIIN 0609 9t¥001
000C 719 000°T = 000°C . JoMagG/101e M - ST 6809 9001
000°S ¥T6°1 0009 - 0009 - SeD - sanIuN 8809 9001
000°T1 £8€°S 000°LT - 000°LT = 2L199[F - SANIIN L809 9%001
000°T - 000°T = 000°T SE0°S juswdinbyg 7 s[o0] [[eWS 0909 9001
0097 LY9'1 $ 0009 = 0009 €L6Y §1500) AJLIN0AG AN[IoE] 1¥09 9%¥001
9P S1J @dueuajule Ayjoeq
195png 0Z0Z dunp 198png SJUIWPUIW Y 195png 610¢ uonduasaqg 1INNODOVY 1INN
pasodoag arLx papuawy paydopy 0202 [enpy 103arao SsaNisng
1202 1euld 0Z02

LIDANgd d9sod0dd 120t
ANV 135dNg AIANTNY TVYNIA 020T
JLISNVIL LSHMHLNOS




0z jo 9} ebed

SWIDY 353U UM PIRMIOS BAOW OF SUOSEY

jenosddy
UOISSIUWIO)
spaaN

10N 10 P33P0

51500 |en)ay

3o8png (e301
papuswy
feutd 0202

198png
papuswy

198png

paydopy

NYN 1I310¥d

s1oafoud eude) 1oy pue SunnesaddQ jo s3so) |eyde) 0Z0¢

uawdinbs palapio] ¥68'C 008'C 008'2 25ud |enpy JanD ysnig puiygiiem v

Sumow [BULIOU INO 3,UED 3M UIMOIS JSAO JO BJR UBIHEW J3313G

03 pue sao11d 0Z0Z 398 01 "0Z0T 03 pIeMIO) PIAOW TZOZ UO SEM
“pey am 3Uo ajqextyun ay3 soejdal palapio] 621°1 00zZ'L 00Z'L 251d |enoy Jaxe uioddod v

o "seoud 0707 12 1 198 0 "0TOT O} PARMIO) PIAOW TZOT UO SEM
Azueirem |[ny JeaA pasepio| v28'Ss 008'S 006'G 9oud jenjoy doys 10} SulydeW JOO}4 J3dIA WA

G B SBY JIUN MBU 3Y3 3|geljaiun AISA U3aq sey pue YHom S1 3t usyy

Jiedas 03 210W ISOD [|IM MOU dARY AJJU3.1IND 3M 13qGnIDs 100} YL
uondsjoid saA pa4api0 I0N| TLO'6E 001'6€ 00L'6g 9314d [en3oy SO WA

PIA03 Butpiacid ajiyMm aIAIDS 33N01 10} S3SNQ 3{qesn oW ST Joj si1auueg sa8uessed Sye (eu

ST PPE [IM SIY1 0Z0Z U1 123 |13s ue) [ercidde uoissiuiwod Suiem
0707 Ut panoidde pue suop usag Apeally EEXS paJsaplo| Z/0'6E 00L'6€ 001'6¢€ 3oud jenoy S,IDIN GT 40} siatiiey 1a8uessed SHE A
"3[qe[{eAR JBBUO] OU S| AUIYDeW 3y Jiedal 03 papaau paiapi0] 1ES'S 009'S 009's 231d [en3oy aulyoew 3/e gHBBBYE I UIqoYy NA

ped 3y ‘@o1q Aj3ua094 pUe p|o SIR3A 07 JBAO SI BulydRW PIO
SIPIYBA pataplo| veE'Y 00F'y oov'y 3oud [enpoy 1003 uess ojjoddy uQ deug WA

Jammau 10 5TOT Yim ajqeledwod Axajdwod Jou pajepdn aq

138uo| OU Ued |00} UBIS PO 0Z0T O3 PABMIO) PAAOW TZOT UO SBM
*s9o11d 0Z0Z 3 31 398 0L "0Z0Z O3 PJEMIO) PAAOW TZOT UO SEM palapio} v16'S 000’9 000'9 9o11d [BNIOY GTX S1apjoH uBiS puIM 4S 9d3
*3JOWAUE 3NO0 SIY3 JOBJIUOD gNS 03 BARY JOU PUB SMOPUIM patepiOl 98L'E 00Z'c 00z'e ao1d [enioy juswdinb3 mopuip "O'd 9543

Ai1oR} N0 URAYD 19N OL "0ZT0T O3 PIEMIO} PIAOW TZOT U0 SEM
3521035 |RUOIIPPE PUB 3}ISUO d3a) am patspi0] LLE'LL oov'LL oob'LL aouid [enidoy $D3 404 33e) [SeE]

juawdinba uno 398301d O} *0ZOT O} PAEMIC) PBAOUE TZOT UO SBM
*MOU Jualade|dal Jo pasu paispio] 184T 008z 000y 2s1d |enpy pays 3RS MaN 9d3

$,31 "Ino Bupsni pays piO "0Z0T O3 PIRMIO) PIAOW TZOT UC SeM
saald paitepio} ZeC'tL 000' 0002 aoud {enjoy 19)ong Mous 123q0g 9d3

0707 128 0} puB MOUS SAOWDJ 19119 0} UOSBIS MOUS Ise| Jae

paau e se palijuspl aMm W3 ‘070 O} PIEAMUIO) panoW TZOT U0 SEM
s3oaloud asnoy ul Joy pa1spI0] 600'E oolL'e 000'9 soud jenjoy 1edqog 104 3ddesn o9d3

JU3WYIEIIR POPIBU B Si S1Y3 0ZOT 01 pIemIo) pIaoul TZ0TZ U0 SeM
sa3ud paiaplo] 6vE'9 0or'9 or' adud {enjoy 182]0f 10} SMO[d IYBIeaS 9d3

0707 392 03 PUE MOUS SA0WAL 1813 O} paaU B S8 UOSE3S MOoUS,

358 193J8 PaRUSPI SM WS} "0ZOT O3 PLBMIOS PIAOW TZOTZ UC SBM
313 "8oueUIUIRW pieA ‘Buimold ‘Bpdiyaa ps4epi0] 0L0'0L 00101 000'L L 21d jempy J3j93UYM Jnod MaN 9d3

A3jan 4edA [|B 10 35N O] "0Z(OT O3 PIEMIO) PBAOW TTOT UO SEM
“pazjuedio patapiQ) 186 000'} 000'1L @3ud {enjoy sutg (993§ dedos WA

wool adetds |ejaw dasy 03 '0Z0T O3 PIeMIO} PIAOW TZOT U0 SEM
“5]003 |2U0SIad 5,4J81S MOLIO] OF 9ARY 3,U0P 3M OS [duuosiad ssa48o4d ui 000'GL 000'sl paseyound 3uiaq sjo0) pue xoqjoo} Ajijides 0d3

Ayyioeg dinba J9318q 01 "0Z07 O} pIRAUOS PIACUE TZOT UO SBM
*s8o11d 0ZOT 3 31393 01 *0Z0T 01 PABMIOJ PRAOW TZOT UO SBM paiaplo| £82'8 000'0% 000'0} ad14d [enjoy deos |sem snq 12pJo aid 9d3
"peq $j00| pue sse|3 3y} pas3o} sey 31 usaMIaquy paJaplO] 966'L 000z 0002 @o11d lempy AMS 38 558|9 AMS

J191BM pUE pad0Iq S|Eas SSB|D "070T O3 PIBNLIO) PAAOW TZOT U0 58M
afoid [apowsal adesed gZ0TZ 343 Ysiul oL ssasBoud Ul palewnsSg 000'02 000'02 Swooy Jaydol 9d3
-ue(d sssupaiedasd sah paJaplo 000'se 000'og SIDWSGT J0j) Jotiieg 1aALIg WA

PIAOD 10} UOISSIUILIOD ay3 Aq pancidde sem pajajduiod
0707 Ui pancidde pue suop usag Apealy saA 000'99 00099 68'7£6'65S pled DN 1013820]9Y HUNPUC) SMS

121439313 SMS 104 193png 03 ppe 03 pasN
0Z0¢ Ut pancidde pue Suop uaaq Apeally sah 000°LL 000'LL 000'09 ML ddIN] JuBWRBRUBINL S BSLD ‘AMS DdISMS 10) Wd -3 Joid Tv
J9SSY/IUIBIN BARUDARIG Je3A 07

0707 033284 pasouwl pue 170Z B patapip 00Z'CL (ooe'el) 00s'sT S} 10} 593} [esOdSIp BARY IS [IIM sapeiddn 3ysr pal 9d3

03 panow ‘00T Uo sem apesBdn a37 Yum s,A310eg e ysiuy oL
panoidde usaq Apeaily soA ssasgosd u 000'vS 000'vS 131550 g XBWoS adejday BIeMJOS Jusuadeuriy 19SSy ~Jutew3 SdO
“auop s 13aj01d "Od3 1k 19afoid UoONASUOD B4 Jo Wed saA 679'8L 00.'8 00L'€S 000'6Z apetddn 19AaS UOISIAEX] Sd0
128pnq 3unesaddo sah ssas3o.ad up 000°0Z 000'0Z SIO}UOIA ‘sayoyms ‘1a3ndwiod sapelddn ABojouyday Sd0




0z 0 L} abed

€0V'SET

008885

00E‘6SE

00S'VET

“sieds] pSau SIBUI0 PUE S100P Padeule(allos aney am

passpioloLe'e

00L'€

ooL'e

0207 12301

SWIaY 3S3YI UM PIRMIOS SAOW 0] SUOSedy

jenosddy
uoISSIWWo)
spasN

JON 10 PRIBPIO  SISOD [endY

syafoid jeude) 1ayip pue SuneraddQ jo s3so) [eude) 0Z0C

398png (e10},
papuswy
leutd 0202

193png
papuaiuy

123png
paidopy

8o11d jenjoy

9-Z si00p
o3 sitedas pue juawuade|dal g J00q 091
JWVN 1D3f0Yd

9d3




0z jo 81 vbed

'S3PIYBA UoisuedXa QW dWHd Bl palapi0 3ON| 001’85 00L'8s S3|21YSA QIA SWikd - YdIeIN [B20T V14 Sd0
104 JuRlD) AU|IGOIN PUE 55322y Y14 PapIeme Joj Juawwaitbal yojep (2207
*soipes snq 3jA3s =S 000'9Z 000'vY weldosd Juatiadejdal olpes IIOA WA
Mau 2y3 Jo} aseds Inoy pue solpel pjay puey pajepino plo jo Juswoejday
"UOISSILWOD palapio] 061'8L osi'sl 931 5,THN D43 1e pajjeisul Jly souny 943
1MS Aq panosdde Apesuje TZoz Atenga4 ul paja|dwod aq [JIM
‘uotssiwod paiapio} 0/p'9) 0/p'9L adtid [en3oy sasnq [DN ST 3544 341 Ul Jie souny INA
1MS Ag panoidde Apealje 1707 Alenqad Ui pajaidwod aq [IM
uo1123304d PIAOD YIM SBA paJapi0 10N| OV6'ZE 000'ee 5,10 Bujuiewa. 313{dwod SO O€ uoljesiylind aiy WA
19314 343 21EPN [JIM Sy "JaAup pue s1aBusssed oy uonosiosd 6T piro)
“19AIp pue siaBuassed Joj uondajold 6T PIACD SOA PaJapi0 ION] 000'2L 000'2. S, |JN Sulurewal 93eidwod S3Yd203 DN O€ 40} SIaLlieq s13AuQ WA
U230 3JOW WY} UBI[D puR Jauea|d sduiel 3y3 daa) ued am 0§ "Aip Jo Jam saA paiaplO 10N 000'SEL aouid JoeiU03 I3RS WnnoeA yoniy pasn Y
+ punoy 1e3A pasn aq ued 3 "asey AJuaLInd am Jadsams ayj aoejdas oL
SjuelNSuo) 1a)[em Aq ueld JeaA 07 Ul PApUSILIOIRY PaJ3pI0 ION 000'€ ueld 185y 0T 49%[BM 24 ©d3 38 Bulsa | |19 IDNAIIS UIBIN 943
uejd 4no Jad TZOZ ul 3uawade|dal 10} pa|npayds sah paJapiQ ioN| 5/8'29 5/8'29 @o11d 1oR1IUOD B3R1S|  Apead|e TZOZ 10} PIINPayds 1edqog maN 5d3
‘uolssiwwod pataplo| G61'6 000'0} 201d 5, JHN|  $D3 PUB SLI'AMS Ul PajeIsut Jlv sowly 9di
1S Aq panosdde Apeasje 170z Aenga4 ut paie|dwod ag (itM
S1 18 Jojesauad ou - spuny 4LN TZOT 404 PRINP3YDS sah 000'SL 0006 loersus S10| SO
spunj GIN 1207 104 painpayds soA paJapi0 JoN 000°0€L uejd 3955y 07 Jay|eM J2d spun} (QIN) SO 103 Nd| SO
spunj GAN TZ0T 104 p3|npayds sahA palapO IoN 000091 ued 3955y 07 J2M[BM J9d spunj (LN} AMSIOFIN]  AMS
sjuB}NSUO) Javem Ag uejd 123A 07 Ul papusWwIIodRy sah pa43pi0 1ON 000'0F ue|d 1355y 0 492 J3d juswaoejdsi juawdinby uone[iuaA|  Bd3
SjuR}NSUOD Jayjem AG uejd JB3A (7 Ul PRPUSLILICIAY sah Pa43pI0 10N 000'0S ueid 1955y 0T 49%[BM J2d SIOJRM}IU] pIIRWOINE PUR 73 15UAS 0D/ON|  Dd3
“S3UaAS AJtUNWILoD ajouwrold pue adeds ppe pPaJaps0 1ON 253|000'005 uoRe|[esUl + pieoqiiiq SuOI3E}S 10§ spieog Q31 ajqeasueyosaiu| TV
1125 pinoa ‘sayiA ‘suIm ‘4§ se yons aBeusis 10) spaeoqiig 31T (e38iq AN Aujinb yBiy 3saq sad 008°00TS
‘Buputed ‘BuiUe3|D MOPUIM. pP343pi0 ION| SE6'01 000'st {winipJosuo) ealy i} JOSSIIS [jews 9d3
‘s3y31| 104 35 "SI00P NIY} S pue sBUIPING JO dPISUL BSN 0F Yi| J[RWS uojsanjen-uoisnoH) Ang JvoH HO
“1eaA 19d sawiy 3|gIHnw aaisuadxs A1A s AJaAIBp pue |BIUSY sah paJaplO ION|ZYO'Se 000001 {wniplosuo) ealy Yi7 woog maN 9d3
-sijedal apisINO PajoRIUOD pue adueuSUiEW SUIp|ing ‘Bulysem Mopulm UO]SaA[ED-UOISNOH) Ang DYOH 4O
Buipn|ouy *saijyioe} Jno SululeIUIRW JO} SUOIIRDO] [ 10} Paau 3ljwoog
“SUOREI0] |[B Woly pue o} Juatidinba Aj[idey 343 BUIACW 104 POPa3N EEXS PaseplO 1ON| 00862 0000 0Qy pue oue] sajonb 7 juswdinba Suljney Joj B|ie} 5d3
“{s3nu) BulpeoijAeme mous Jney 0} 3ARY 8M pue 339|dwod st saA patapiO ION] ¥8Z°LLL Q00'sLL JoRIU0D 21838 O J9MO[Q MOUS Japeo] od3
SMS UBYM 18558 3293 € 3q [[I “[RAOWS MOUS 10} Afteiewiid pasn aq [l
*s3oafoid spuno.d saA paJsapiO 1ION| L6b' Pl 000'0S1 3DBIIUOD 91BIS HO Japeo 3183 uyor 9d3
104 pasn 94 OS|e [[IM 3| "ABME MOUS [ney 03 3ABY M pue 33ajdwod st
SMS Uy 395sB 318315 B 94 1/ "|eAOWSS MOUS 10j Afjeieuitid pasn aq [jiIM
“1oafoid Adoued 03 ppy P3JapI0 ION 000'0L 129foud Adoue) 03 5143 ppv puejs] [9n4 aPISINO pUNOIR 33310U0) 95d3
“yoafoid ay3 233]duwiod pinom siyy sduind seg saA PaJapI0 ION 000061 Judisaq sqqoq/AeH Adoue) puejst jang 0d3
By} PaYSIUL SARY SM BDULS puE SI1eDA 1SI| Op 03 B3I] PINOM B UOo Uaaq SeH
yafoid [epowal a8esesd 0TOT 9Y3 Ysiul of paapi0ioN 000'S Yeydsy ul yieg piig Xid 9d3
SJUBYNSUO) JaY|em Aq ue|d JeaA 07 Ul papUBWILIOIaY PaJapi0 IoN 000'02 uejd 195y 0T J9%]em Jad 9d3 3pisIno yjned 9d3
p3foid [apowas ageied 070T 943 Ysiuly oL paJapl0 10N 000'S saxoq Jajueld Hd3 5d3
‘peq s3ed saA pasapio 10N 000'0% uejd 3355V 07 49%[BM 13d siedad 3sed aud §D3 [SeE]
31 810504 Jiedal pasu jeyy 3sea-a.4d ayy uf BupORID JOUIW BUWIOS PUNOY 3
1207 03 2AOJA] SJUERNSUO) J8Y[em Ag Uejd JeaA 07 Ui POpUSIILIOIRY Pa43pI0 10N 000'c 1207 01 90U Suidew outtayy 043
afoid [apowal a3eied 0ZOT 3Y3 Ysiuly oL e p343pJO JON 00008 943 104 Buideaspuey [YE]
'91BWNS3 SIAEM sah pai3pIOIoN 000'005'C ueld 1855y 0T J9N[eM Jod 30 943
st sty "Budiid 193 01 piq 03 P3U {JIAN "SYES| JOUIL DARY JBUY SBBIR M3 pue doys ‘g‘y sadeien 43 40} Jooy MIN
© 9ABY A[JUS.1IND BN “SJURYNSUOD Jax[eA Aq Suop ue|d 3asse JeaA oz aid
paoejdal 1o} JooJ no Jo spied 15apjo ay3 Buiad peaye siead maj e A0l
GOy O poiapip) 0 e 95PNy O 930 v Odd Go(




02 jo 61 abed

88L°0£9'T - $60°0Z5'S 120C 12101
spde]) sng 01 0H peo| aid 92IAIRS JaLoIsN) palapiQ IoN] 000'sZ 000'sZ spie) 0], 09 papeo| ald 1
suopdo p24apl0 ION| 000'SE 000'se sopeiddn ysosty Aqqo] 1t
9914 Yano] aiow poddng “sysoj Aqqoj Juaiind uj a1empaey apesddn
S[epow Apeas Hg Mau YIIM SI9IN0L YIM snq BuiBe adejday paiapJO 1ION| 000251 000'261 juawase|day JAIN0Y I4IM sSng
*A80jouyoal M3U Udjetu 0} Speay elalled Japjo Z ade|day palapio 1ON| 000'se 000'se ETERY 19]lel] BIaWE) Fj0WaY
*suoijeado Jied 31835 ulI0UOW YIIM JISSE 0} J3]IBJ] RIBWED T PPY se speay esowes Supsixs g adejday
“SRIBlRD PaJapIO ION| 00009 000'09 “|[@m Se slaalas soejday sapesddn esswe) Anjioed 11
3uife awos asejday 'S1D PUB §IF ‘AMS e s1aAIDs elawed SuiBe adejday
"piemu0] BUIOB SIY} 393N pINOYS am pue 3ufepod paIapio IoN| 000°0€ 000°'0€ sajepdn ddy 3jiqoIN/a3IsqIM T
03 papaau saBueyd Jo Junote pood e aaey Ajjesnsn 3\ ‘W) maN
sped! 3uiSe awild MS ade|day pa13pI0 ION| 005'L 0052 juawade|day pedt swiid MS 1l
suoneiado yiomiau poddns 03 sjulod SS3308 SSBIDIM [BUISIXS [[RISU) passpJO 1ON| 000'E 000'e 9d9 18 J4[M 101193X3 u
's350) Jeuoipeado 1| AlBaA paiapi0 10N} 000'0F 000'0F sjeliaieln Bunge 5350 |euorHeadQ 1| LI
JadO/sI0HUOWN/saYo3Ims /1a3ndwio)
3ulLd MS U0 AJUBIDILT A3Q Biedisuouwsg 000'00T 000'00C BUILd MS 104 SBPIIYIA DLDB[F oML Sd0
JueID DYIND 321135 sah paiapl0 IoN| 000°02E 000'02€ sasng {|BWS OT| SB[2IYIA 3JIAIBS ¥6¥ - YIIBN [B20T DYIAD SdO

61 papieme 33e1ado 03 PapPasU S3[IIYIA JOJ JUBWIAIIND3L Yojel (8207

fenosddy
uoISSILIWO)
spasaN

10N 40 PRJBPIO S1SOI [ENDY

393png [e104
papuaiy

198png
pasodoud
20T

198png
paidopy

s109lo.d |eude) J1ayiQ pue SuiiesaddQ Jo s1s0) |eyide)d T70T

JAIYN LO3r0¥d




SOUTHWEST TRANSIT

2020 FINAL AMENDED BUDGET AND

2021 PROPOSED BUDGET

Budgeted Employee Full Time Equivalent

2020
2020 Final 2021
2019 Adopted Amended Proposed

Department Position Actual Budget Budget Budget
Administration Chief Executive Officer 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Administration CAO - - - 1.00
Administration HR Admin 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Administration Finance Director 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Administration Customer Service & Marketing 1.00 1.00 - -
Administration Customer Service Representative 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Administration Finance 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Administration Customer Service & Marketing 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Administration Customer Service & Marketing 1.00 1.00 - -

Administration Customer Service Representative/Ops Amb 0.75 0.50 0.50 -
Administration Total 8.75 8.50 6.50 7.00
Facility Mtc Facility Maintenance Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Facility Mtc. Facility Maintenance worker 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Facility Mtc Grounds and Construction Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Facility Mtc Facility Maintenance worker 2.00 2.00 5.00 5.50
Facility Mtc Utility Worker - 2.00 1.00 1.00

Facility Mtc. Part-time Facility Maintenance 2.00 2.00 - -
Facility Mtc Total 7.00 9.00 9.00 9.50
Operations Chief Operating Officer 1.00 1.00 0.50 1.00
Operations Dispatcher/Supervisor 1.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Operations Finance and IT Support 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Operations Customer Service Representative - 0.50 - -
Operations Operations & Planning Director 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Operations Associate Transit Planner 1.00 1.00 - 1.00
Operations Supervisor of Technologies Security/Facilities 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Operations Total 6.00 7.50 5.50 7.00
Vehicle Maintenance Vehicle Maint Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Vehicle Maintenance Vehicle Maint Supervisor 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Vehicle Maintenance Assistant Vehicle Maint Supervisor 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Vehicle Maintenance A Technician 2.00 3.00 2.00 2.00
Vehicle Maintenance B Technician 2.50 2.50 1.50 2.50
Vehicle Maintenance C Technician 3.00 2.00 3.00 2.00
Vehicle Maintenance Inventory Control Specialist 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Vehicle Maintenance Apprentice Mechanic 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Vehicle Maintenance Utility Worker 2.00 - - 0.50
Vehicle Maint Total 14.50 12.50 11.50 12.00
Total Positions 36.25 37.50 32.50 35.50

Page 20 of 20



OZOZIT) PasiAvy

T Jo | efed
000'0L 00002 000'0L 000'0L 3 (swud) sapiyen asuodsal puewap Jo4 sueneled puei9) aBpog aiid 2|
000052 00005 000052 000052 3 (awud) sapiyan esuodsa) puswap Jo4 SiajeNold ¥
000°0E 0000} 000'0€} 000°0E} 3 (swid) S3pIyaA Bsuodsal pusLIap S04 iqeune.g z|
GZVESE GTL'E9E SThege STLEIE [} G29'2.$ %02 Yole - 8YL ainba) a1eys [200] - papuny juaib aghep (sasng [lews 6] 1uei9 Y14
000005 000005 | 000005 000005 b (sng [BWS] 1Uei DVIVO GTH AlIaoN
%02 YOIBI - 8V L aunbaJ aJeys 200] - papuny Juaib aqhepy
000009'% 0000081 0007009 000009 1 %02 Y1 - 8YL| aiinbal aJeys [ea0] - papun) juelb aqken (sng [lews) 1ueid DYWO ¥
s NOISNVdX3 ITIIH3A
00081 00005 | 00097 000'%% 00077 0008} 000'%8} z oj] sJgeh / Ue|d Juawaoeday ojpey Sojpel pjoy puey § sng|  Wweibold juswade|day opey a0/
000'SE 000'sE 000'GE 000'sE 3 sysapy AqqoT adejday| Sysoly Jawojsng
000°SY 000°Y 000'SY 000'SY T s|jemail Aousby aoejday sljema1l og(day
00025+ 00025t 00025H 00025+ b sapelban g uawsdeidey sasng SIoInoY LM 89eidaY
00000% 00000} 00000k 000'00% ; UM 3 S[EMaIL HOMBN IMNSELU HOMEN
000°02} 00002 0000z | 00002 00002 00002 00002 000°02} 00002} 14 Suojedo] [le Jo4 sajepd JanIeg UOIS|RdEXT
"000S0F 0005L 00008 000S0F | 0000k V sapaiba 7 Uausde|day ~ sdojde ysiainduiod aoeldey
000020 000021 00002L 000sh } Walwsoe|day janiag SIones 398|Gey
000005 000008 000005 000005 1aujaa[d Bupsixa apeibdn 1aujsal] apeibdn
00007} 0000 | 00002 0000z | 0000z | 00002 00007 000071 000071 SIojugA/SaMS/SIaInduog BUEBUO sapeibdn ABojougea
000105} S3AYH9dN ANY INTWIOVTdIY 1l $3ava9dn
ANV INJWIOVTd3N LI
00062 000°6e 0005 00052 [ doys U Wayshs ujelp o puapg
000'sT S30VH9dN ANY LNIWIOVTdIH dOHS' $3avH9dN|
ANV ANTWIOVTdIY dOHS'
00007 0000 0000y 000°0Y z \awaoe|day 18qqnuos 100)4
00001 00001 00001 0000} F2 awsdeidoy JaMOW UME]
00005 00005 000°0S 000'0S (4 Juawse|dal jadeams
51829 <1929 5199 <1829 z 18P0 2402 1un padeldal JUaWaoe|da 189908
0000008 000°000'8 0000008 | 0000008 [4 ‘syiejs Bupjed ppy 'saouo ppy Aoe) abeies) aeid usp3 je Apeded pusdxy uopezwapoy
000008 000008 000008 000008 4 183K / s1 3J}| [njasn ‘GLOZ Paj(isy| juswIde|dY Ysem sng
00005+ 00005+ 00005} 000'05+ } abiesen 43| 30O pue Adoue) o Jooy &3
0000052 000'0057 000'005 000'005C 3 30440 pue doyg 'g'y Sableien 4 1o} jooy ma|  1WaWade(dal jooi 0 9 J abeieD o3
000'0vT 000052 000'0v2 000'0v2 3 s100p Aeq aBeseB aoejday si00( Aeg abeleD o3
00042} 000'%2H 00042} 000'21 [} punoJB 13pun }0g [EUORIPPY *aj) INJasn S)l YoBal Yug) anj punoib Japun jusung jueL |34 punal9 Jspun Od3
000'0€ 000'0€ 000°0€ 000°0€ [ £00'200'L00-NLY-9d3 - S3910 3joyp 3SNOH Siun Dy doj jooy 30
00005k 000'08% 000°0S¥ 000°0S% 3 ‘L00'E0Y'Z0Y'LOY'L00-40Y - 943 - 400! dnjing jfeydsy ‘Wad3 Joou dnjjing Jjeydsy 'Wad3 9d3
000°0z} 000'024 000'0Z1 000°02} € 600'800'£00'209-090-9d3 - $100 abeieg 9 3beie 01000 9Bese9 93
00002 00002 00002 000'02 3 L00-3SW- 9d3 - 10ssaidwop Ay puey-fjossebuj|  108idwog Jly puey llossaBu] 943
000'SH 0005k 000°SH 0005+ 3 S 5105595 | SYTSI0SS9S | O3
0005 000 0005 0005 € L00-OMH- 9d3 - S9183H J31em T9183H 191N O3
00008 00008 000°0¢ 000'0¢ 4 $00'€00-d04 -9d3 - ¥ pue ¢ sdwnd [an4 ¥ pue ¢ sdwnd |34 943
000's2 000's2 000'sT 000's2 4 Juswaseldal Z00'L00-d04 -9d3 - Z pue | sdwnd jang 2 pue | sdwnd [and 943
000°01 000°0} 000°0} 000°0} T £0'20'L0Y-QOV-Dd3 - SHIdS UUN OV SHids 1WA OV Od3
000°ch [ 002" 000CH 7 JuawooeIdey anjg 9po0 1UaUoe]day aMIg 9pOO AMS
000'5L 000'5L 000'sL 000'SL b g-1 dungeay|  1USWadR(daY g-| dwng 18aH AMS|
000' 000 000 000 € uswsoe|day QYAH Juswaoe(day Y % J2j83H AMS
00005 00005 00005 00005 z \uswsoedey Wasks sEiawEy WaSKS SEIAWED AMS
000'9 000'9 Q00’9 0009 z uswaoeday Jojga ooajg|  1USWR0BId3Y SIJEIH AOIT AMS
000002 000002 000002 000002 } s1gak G A19AG SOUBUSJUIBY SATEIUSAALY dwey AMS Wd dwey AMS
000' 000'S 000' 000'S € Juawsaoe|day JAUSYOS JaIeM SIBUSYOS JAEM AMS
000°H 000°2H 0002k 0002) B [Eisu] 20ua4 96eI0lS U] abeios - duey SMS
0000¢ 00008 00002 00008 Jieday Buiging 16day qing S|
000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00¢ 000°00¢ } s18ak G A1ans g sbere Wd ousuajufe abeseg 43
000011 00004} 00004} 000011 ] 1894 G Alan SouBUIUIE) AMEURNIL] dWEY SMS Wd dwey SMS
000'002 000002 000002 000'002 3 si8ak  A1ana 3ouBUBjUIRY aAEJUSASId dwey UojelS §381) ise3 Wd dwey §03
052'sT 05.'se 05.'52 05.'62 apeibdn wajsks Aunoas 3 uogedl 9 walsAs s5390Y §03
00003 000'09 000'09 00009 [} 100-03S-SL0 - wajshs eiswe) Aunosg washs eiewe) Aunoss S10
000 000 000'S 000 4 Juawzoe|day J8USYOS JajeM Jauayos J3eM S10
000502 000'SL 000°0E} 000's02 = 000'502 — sieak g Aians soueuajuley SANE|UBAald dwey S10 Wd dwey 519
SZITEEEL SNOILYAONZY YOrvi NV divd3y ALNIIVA SNOLLYAONZ |
YOrvi GNV ¥IVdaY ALV
000000 000'000'y 000000 00000z 000008 Euﬁﬁm ”“_._%N“M_ sty 0000007 159 SIFIS 022 3P Pue Y1) 0} ey Buppied fora) pi aBeli isamunos
000°000°% SNOISNVX3 PUe SIILMIOVA M3N| SNOISNVAX3 PUe SALLTIIVE MaN|
eJo eJo 920 0 yZ0 0 0 0 eJ0 pap DY o a 9 o e ond 2a 3ig uond Ta!

pPapuawy 9z02-120Z NV1d LNIJIWIAOULINI TVLIdVD LISNVIL LSIMHLNOS




0202ZIE) PasiARY
Z Jog abed

0 052'666' 000'0bZ'a  00S'8 000 052090 000'569' 000'829'6 052'666'9 9'¢80 000 90 d V10
000°00€"% 000009 000002 000'00€"} 000'00€"} 14 Uojsusdx3 3jolysp\ “(an0i9 ajdepy
‘yinowwAld ‘eyucjauLly) JOPLLICO YU pe-| 3y Buoje saliuNWLICD pus BaJE sajIya uoisuadg
80|013S Wl MS B USaMaq S0]AIaS asuodsal puBLISP alulig MS 39npoRY| aWld YUON p6b-| AWld MS
000000 0000002 0000000 | 0000002 z Uonels Jojsuel]
*SBOJAISS SINUWOD 85I8AGS | MG PUB ‘lfeld Uap3
pue aadoyByS Usamaq aajaIas SSaIdXa VAW MU ‘S3INIBS |8
PAG UEdBWY ‘L4 69} '9UT UIAID LHTMS 94} LM SUOR93LLD
MOJ[e 0] pUE E31E 3IAI3S [MS 3Y) 0 S3AINI3S 1SB| L JS11 10} MO[j
1 Uap3 Jo ealy 3|6l | U3pOD 3Y) U] UOREIS J3jSUB) B Jonisuc) uope)s Jajsuel| 3juel | uapjo
00000FC 0000003 | 000000 | 000008 00000 | 00000+ z suosURdX3 SPIN (S3PI49M 12) 2 Y350 194 pUofag oM 212 j2y) SSRIYPR
g0e(day 'Sa|UNLILOD JuSOEIpE ) B3Je 0IAI3S 3Y) puedXa O) pUB PUBWP! ojeZILAPON B
Buiseaiou 193w o] 193]} SlUlid MS 34} 0} SIRIYIA uoisuedxa G| ppy|  uoisuedx3 199l 0SS wlid MS
000°00%°S SPAIN ADIYIA R Aiive] suojsuedx3 IMS|  spasN buipund uols MS|
® - - - B - - - - K 0202 Ui pied [ediouug-Buipuny gIN 0Z0Z S3LIIS JuUIWIIDY Iseyaingd Isea] Ajljioe] abeieg auield uap3 9IS 3930
X 30IAY3S 183Q WH3L ONOT 30I\N3S 1830
000°sy 000°sy 000°sy 000'sy SUBD Qg - SUOead) ||y sue) abeqieg JUeisisay quog
00062 00052 00052 000'sZ sere 43 Bunyb) Jajawag
000'0S 000'0S 00005 000'0S suoeao] a|dyjnu sabeses) Buioua) Jsjeuliag
000002 000002 000002 000002 sagyoe4 Jly|  uswsoe|day waysks ssacoy Joog
000'09 000'09 000'09 00009 san|ioe) |le 104 SIVUL[IBAING O3PIA 3IqEHOY
000°08¢ ALRIND3S ONYI3WOH| NVd dd3|
000522 000522 000522 00052 ! jwpsa snq Jad 000'SYS (198 'av8'Sy8'pb8'ey8) S35Nq1S0RaId § ueld GBYRY
005 26 005 6 005 26 008 Z6€ v afeusa snq 1ad 00 268, 0V8-L8# 59~ IO 8LOZ 6 Ueid 484y
000222 00022 000222 000222 v 2jBulsa snq 1ad 368 0146024519 - ION L2 8 Ueld gedeYy
0007vy 000%bY 0007y 000PFy ] aleusa snq ad /ey €58 25 '6LrELp ‘06-L2v# SN9 - ION §H02 2} Uad feued
000'28 000'2€ 000°2€ 000'2€ b 3jeuysa snq sad /68 £25# snq - AajoLL Bl G102 | ueld qeyay
0008y} 000'8Y} 000'8vL 000'8% 1 } 9jewsa snq Jad 3/e$ £ - 09p# SNq - [ON 10T ¥ ue|d qeyay
00072 00072 00072 007 L b ojeuisa snq 190 /6§ 189 P16 SNQ- ION EL0Z T Ueld ooy
0052 00052 00052 [ } Sjewsa sn 1ad yGES 092~ SE2'24# SNq - IO 2402 L Ueld qeyay
00SZEL} SEYHIY F10IHIN| SEVHIY FTIHIN
000'08} 000'02 000'0S 00009 000'08} 000'08} I 9002 3 6661.J0 5202) |16 %004 doys |L0Z "9007 3 6661 3on4 SSPIYIA ANUINGY-UON
000'0L 000'GE 000'SE 000'0L 000°0L 3 XouIb3 £}0¢ OML j0 a0eldey U3W30B|dal SPIYIA UWPY T SIRIYI/\ ANUNY-UON
(LA 000'0S9 000'565 000'6h2'} 000'5K2"} 3 (620199182 215 145 0.5 '69G '895)
shemeino g Joj shemeino g|  Juswwese|day sng Aemy-ing (lews)
000'09% 00003% 000'09% 000'09% 3 Tollo1L Qi s3eday] £25 AaljoiL
00003 00003 000'03 00003 3 €0 AsjjoLL
000'009' 000'0092 000003 000'009'2 13 IO ¥ 30e|day
000'005'% 000'008y 000'00S'y 000'00S'y |3 1OW Z 3ejday
00000V 000°00v'E. 000005 000'00¢'E 3 020z Ul ¥ 2 6L0Z U T 3TI0N QM (949 €19 29 609 ‘049 8091319 100}} MO] 9 e|day
0000k 00004y 000°0LY'y 0000k 3 120z ul (8927292°992°59, 79, €329
1202 U S3Yoeoo / Joj sayoeeo /|  sapiyap yoeoQ soejday (sesnq Big),
T00'5Z6 3% AN3W3IY1d3Y ITOIHIA JUETERTREERERRIGEN
00008 000°08 00008 000'08 3 (awlid) sIpIYaA asuodsal puewap o4 LLL B 9bL#snE
00008 000'09 000'09 00009 3 (swiid) SapIYaA suodsal puewap J04 Y8k sng
€30 ejo 920 0 v20 0 0 0 eJ0 P3p oY 0 3 0 ejaQg uond e aug uond 3d

papuswy 9z202-120Z NV1d LNIJWIAOULINI TVLIdVD LISNVL LSIMHLNOS




SOUTHWEST TRANSIT

SOUTHWEST TRANSIT COMMISSION
RESOLUTION #20-10
2020 Final Amended General Fund Operating Budget

WHEREAS, the SouthWest Transit staff has prepared the 2020 Final Amended operating budget
on general guidelines from the Commission, and;

Whereas, the SWT budget for the General Fund operating budget are presented in the 2020
Amended budget document, and

Whereas, the General Fund expenditures will be financed by the planned not to use the reserves,
and

Whereas, the SWT Amended Budget General Fund balance at 50.7% of the budgeted
expenditures, and

Whereas, the SWT staff met with the Budget Task Force on November 18, and

WHEREAS, the budgets for all funds are summarized as follows:
WHEREAS, SWT staff requests the approval of the following 2020 budget amendments:

e The General Fund revenue budget estimates have been increased by $296,875 due primarily to
$2.5 million in Federal CARES Act funding and decreased $322,165 from MVST and RAMVST, and

e Fare revenue has been decreased $2,389,433 due covid pandemic and ridership decline.

e Miscellaneous revenue decreased by $160,500.

e 5307 NTD Funding $642,087

e The General Fund expenditures budget estimates have been decreased by $2,630,913.

e The General Fund expenditure resources have been reallocated as follows:
Administration is decreased by $190,700

Operations is decreased by $2,838,300

Vehicle Maintenance is decreased by $386,200

Facility Maintenance is decreased by $70,000 and

Capital costs of operations were increased by $212,200

5307 NTD Funding $642,087.

O O O O O O

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the approved 2020 General Fund Final Amended budget is as
follows:

2020 Final Amended Budget
Revenue Expenditures
General Fund $ 12,634,475 $ 10,404,937




ADOPTED by the SouthWest Transit Commission on the 10th day of December 2020.

Chair
ATTEST:

Secretary Treasurer



SOUTHWEST TRANSIT

SOUTHWEST TRANSIT COMMISSION
RESOLUTION #20-11
2021 Operating Budget

WHEREAS, the SouthWest Transit staff has prepared the 2021 operating budget on general
guidelines from the Commission and the regional revenue allocation model currently in place, and;

Whereas, the SWT budget for the General Fund operating budget and the budgets for the debt
service funds and the capital projects funds are presented in the 2021 budget document, and

Whereas, the General Fund expenditures will be financed by the planned use of $3,161,083 of
reserves, and

Whereas, the Budget will maintain the General Fund balance at 25.4% of the budgeted
expenditures which is within the fund balance guidelines established by the Commission, and

Whereas, the SWT staff met with the Budget Task Force on November 18, and

WHEREAS, the budgets for all funds are summarized as follows:

Fund

Revenue Expenditures
General fund $ 10,411,250 $ 13,572,333
Capital projects funds
State of Good Repairs/Asset Management 378,021 3,230,000
Total $ 10,789,271 $ 16,802,333

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the 2021 budget be adopted for the above-
mentioned funds.

ADOPTED by the SouthWest Transit Commission on the 10th day of December 2020.

Chair
ATTEST:

Secretary Treasurer



SW™

SOUTHWEST TRANSIT SOUTHWEST TRANSIT
MEMORANDUM
TO: SouthWest Transit Commission
FROM: Len Simich, CEO

Joshua Dorothy, Attorney
Gary Groen, Financial Consultant
Souriyong Souriya, Finance Director

DATE: December 10, 2020

SUBJECT: Discharging lease payment obligations to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.

REQUESTED ACTION
That the Commission approve Resolution 20-12 for discharge of rental payment obligations under a
Lease-Purchase Agreement in an amount up to $5,261,525.82 from Debt Service Fund.

BUDGET IMPACT

The requested action has no impact on the General Fund operations of SWT. The Debt Service Fund has
sufficient funds previously set aside in order to service the debt obligations that are proposed to be
discharged.

BACKGROUND

In December 2019, the Commission authorized the issuance of $5,500,000 in debt to refinance existing
debt and finance the improvements at the Eden Prairie Garage to replace the offices lost at SouthWest
Station in order to accommodate the SWLRT project. In January 2020, SWT entered into a Lease-
Purchase Agreement with JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. (“Chase”). The funds to service the debt to Chase
were available from the proceeds of the sale of real estate at SouthWest Station to the Metropolitan
Council.

The Lease-Purchase Agreement permits SWT to prepay the unpaid principal at any time on or after April
1, 2024. However, the Lease-Purchase Agreement also permits SWT to discharge its obligations at any
time by making an irrevocable deposit into escrow an amount sufficient to discharge the remaining rental
payment obligations, including principal and interest payments through April 1, 2024 and the repayment
of outstanding principal on April 1, 2024. SWT’s financial advisor has calculated this amount to be
$5,261,525.82. Additional expenses may be incurred related to establishing the escrow account.

Due to the circumstances of uncertainty regarding COVID-19, staff recommends discharging the
obligation by making the irrevocable deposit into escrow. Staff is working with Chase to confirm the
amount, to arrange the escrow, and to coordinate any necessary documents. Staff anticipates making the
deposit no later than December 31, 2020 if possible.

RECOMMENDATION
That the Commission approve Resolution 20-12

Attachment: Resolution 20-12



SOUTHWEST TRANSIT

SOUTHWEST TRANSIT
RESOLUTION # 20-12

A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE DISCHARGE OF RENTAL PAYMENT OBLIGATIONS UNDER A LEASE-
PURCHASE AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, SouthWest Transit operates as a Joint Powers entity established by the Cities of Eden Prairie,
Chaska and Chanhassen to provide transit services under the law of the State of Minnesota, including
Minnesota Statutes Sections 473.384, 473.388, and 471.59; and

WHEREAS, on December 12, 2019, the SouthWest Transit Commission authorized SouthWest Transit to
enter into a Lease-Purchase Agreement (“Lease”) and associated documents with JPMorgan Chase Bank,
NA (“Lender”) in order to finance renovations to SouthWest Transit’s garage facility located at 14405 West
62nd Street, Eden Prairie, Minnesota and to refinance previous garage improvements;

WHEREAS, in light of the circumstances of uncertainty surrounding the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, the
SouthWest Transit Commission desires to discharge SouthWest Transit’s rental payment obligations under
the Lease.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. Itis hereby found, determined and declared to be necessary and desirable and in the best
interests of SouthWest Transit for SouthWest Transit to discharge its obligation to pay the rental
payments due under the Lease.

2. The Chief Executive Officer is hereby authorized to deposit with the Lender or the Lender’s
designee an amount up to $5,261,525.82 in order to discharge SouthWest Transit’s obligation to
pay the rental payments due under the Lease.

3. The Chief Executive Officer is further authorized to execute such documents, take such other
actions, and incur such other costs as are necessary to discharge SouthWest Transit’s obligation

to pay the rental payments due under the Lease.

ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of SouthWest Transit on December 10, 2020.

Brad Aho, Chairperson
ATTEST:

Len Simich, Chief Executive Officer



SW"

soutnWest Transit  SOUTHWEST TRANSIT

To: SouthWest Transit Commission
From: Len Simich, CEO

Date: December 2, 2020

Subject: Property Agreement
REQUESTED ACTION:

That the Commission authorize it’s CEO to amend the property agreement related to SouthWest
Station with the Metropolitan Council to provide 10 additional months at no (zero) additional
charge to complete the construction related to the SWLRT line at SouthWest Station.

The total number of months the Council now has to complete the work is 40 months from the first
date that SWT customers relocated to the temporary indoor passenger lobby.

BUDGET IMPACT:
$0/Zero

BACKGROUND:

The original Property Agreement with the Metropolitan Council provided 30 months from the first
date that SWT customers relocated to the temporary indoor passenger lobby to complete all
construction at SouthWest Station.

All time beyond the initial 30-month period was subject to reimbursement from the Metropolitan
Council to SWT for any expenses and/or related loss of fare revenue related to operating from the
temporary indoor passenger facility.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Commission authorize it’s CEO to amend the property agreement related to SouthWest
Station with the Metropolitan Council to provide 10 additional months at no (zero) additional
charge to complete the construction related to the SWLRT line at SouthWest Station.

The total number of months the Council now has to complete the work is 40 months from the first
date that SWT customers relocated to the temporary indoor passenger lobby.



AMENDMENT NUMBER ONE
To
Metropolitan Council Contract No. 17M047
SOUTHWEST STATION PROPERTY AGREEMENT

Metropolitan Council, a public corporation and political subdivision of the State of
Minnesota (the “Council”), and SouthWest Transit, a Joint Powers Board organized under the laws
of the State of Minnesota ("SWT") (the Council and SWT are sometimes referred to individually
as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties™) agree that the Southwest Station Property Agreement
entered into effective December 7, 2017 is amended in the following particulars:

1. Section 3.c is deleted, and the following is inserted in its place:

(a) The Council shall use its commercially reasonable efforts to Substantially
Complete (as defined in the Construction Agreement) the Bus Facilities within forty (40) months
from the first date that SWT customers are relocated to a temporary indoor passenger lobby to
accommodate construction of the Station Project. The Council will reimburse SWT for actual
expenses, in an amount not-to-exceed $2,000,000, for fare reduction and administrative costs
directly incurred due to operating a temporary indoor passenger lobby, during the period
commencing on the forty (40) month anniversary of the date that SWT customers are relocated to
a temporary indoor passenger lobby through the date that the Bus Facilities are Substantially
Complete. This reimbursement shall be classified by the Council as capital funds and shall not be
included in the Council’s calculation of SWT’s operating reserve fund / fund balance, including
but not limited to the calculation for allocating Regionally Allocated Motor Vehicle Sale Tax
funds.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be executed by
their duly authorized representatives on the dates indicated below. Furthermore, this Amendment
may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which,
taken together, shall constitute one and the same agreement.

THE COUNCIL: SWT:
Metropolitan Council SouthWest Transit
By: By:

Mary Bogie, Acting Regional Administrator Len Simich, Chief Executive Officer



soutuWest Transit  SOUTHWEST TRANSIT

MEMORANDUM

To: SouthWest Transit (SWT) Commission

From: Kory Simich, Grounds and Construction Manager
Mike Dartt, Facility Manager

Date: Dec. 2, 2020
Subject: Skid Steer Procurement
REQUESTED ACTION

That the SWT Commission authorizes its Chief Executive Officer to execute an agreement with:
Lano Equipment Not to exceed $62,874.53 for the purchase of a Bobcat.

BUDGET IMPACT
Total will come from the 2021 capital cost of operation budget.

BACKGROUND
In 2011, SWT had purchased a Bobcat skid loader which is used throughout the year for both
landscaping and snow removal.

The original bobcat is now nearing 10-years-old and is nearing the end of its useful life (Normal
useful life is 7-8 years).

The purpose of this memorandum is to request a new bobcat. The need is even grader now that
SW facility staff has taken over snow removal at all SWT sites.

The proposed vendor is part of the Department of administration “State Contract” and has
already been competitively processed. Additionally, the recommended vendor, Lano Equipment
has performed work satisfactorily for SWT in the past and is a known firm to SWT.

REQUESTED ACTION
That the SWT Commission authorizes its Chief Executive Officer to execute an agreement with:
Lano Equipment not to exceed $62,774.53 for the purchase of a Bobcat.



soutuWest Transit  SOUTHWEST TRANSIT

MEMORANDUM

To: SouthWest Transit (SWT) Commission

From: Kory Simich, Grounds and Construction Manager
Mike Dartt, Facility Manager

Date: Dec.2,2020
Subject: Loader Procurement
REQUESTED ACTION

That the SWT Commission authorizes its Chief Executive Officer to execute an agreement with:
RDO Equipment Not to exceed $144,496.28 for the purchase of a new John Deere Loader.

BUDGET IMPACT
Total cost of the loader will come from the 2021 capital cost of operation budget.

BACKGROUND

As we continue to improve our abilities to handle our own snow removal, we found that the
loader rented for the 2019-20 season was crucial in our ability to move snow piles quickly and
effectively. As SouthWest Station continues to go through changes, a loader will also be needed
for loading trucks to haul snow away from the ramp following a drop due to lack of room with
LRT coming in.

The proposed vendor is part of the Department of administration “State Contract” and has
already been competitively processed. Additionally, the recommended vendor, Lano Equipment
has performed work satisfactorily for SWT in the past and is a known firm to SWT.

REQUESTED ACTION
That the SWT Commission authorizes its Chief Executive Officer to execute an agreement with:
RDO Equipment Not to exceed $144,496.28 for the purchase of a new John Deere Loader.



SoutuWest Transit  SOUTHWEST TRANSIT

MEMORANDUM

TO: SouthWest Transit Commission
FROM Tony Kuykendall, Director of Vehicle Maintenance and Facilities
DATE: November 27th, 2020

SUBJECT: Contract to purchase bus row separators (COVID-19 response plan)

REQUSTED ACTION:

That the SouthWest Transit (SWT) Commission authorize its CEO to enter into an agreement with
Acrylic Designs Associates of Minneapolis for the purchase of 345 plexiglass shields with ram mounts to
equip 15 MCI coach buses at a cost not to exceed $39,071.25.

BUDGET IMPACT:
The cost of this customer and pandemic improvement will come from the SWT capital cost of operating

fund.

BACKGROUND:

As part of the COVID-19 response plan SWT developed to ensure our customers remain safe and feel
safe through this difficult COVID pandemic, SWT is working hard to get customers back on the bus. To
minimize the spread of germs from person to person and surface to surface, SWT is proposing the
installation of passenger plexiglass separators into an additional 15 buses. These would be the same
separators we installed previously on 15 MCI fixed route buses.

Currently only our daily route buses are equipped with passenger barriers, we need an additional 15
COVID safe buses. We are limited to using the same buses daily without the ability to rotate buses. When
a spare bus is put into service it is run without barriers, this reduces passenger capacity, passenger safety
and completely changes the seating arrangement of the bus.

The addition of these passenger barriers will allow SWT the flexibility we need to rotate buses, run safe
spare buses and accommodate larger passenger counts as passengers return to riding the bus. The addition
of these barriers will also allow for future growth while maintaining safety and social distancing. These
barriers are one more way SWT shows our customers their health, safety and comfort are our top
priorities.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the SouthWest Transit (SWT) Commission authorize its CEO to enter into an agreement with
Acrylic Designs Associates of Minneapolis for the purchase of 345 plexiglass shields with ram mounts to
equip 15 MCI coach buses at a cost not to exceed $39,071.25.



SW™

souruWest Transit  SOUTHWEST TRANSIT

MEMORANDUM

TO: SouthWest Transit (SWT) Commission
FROM: Matt Fyten, Operations Director
DATE: December 2, 2020

SUBJECT: SWT/MVTA Planning Study

REQUESTED ACTION:
None at this time. Staff will bring forward the requested action upon determining the recommended
proposer and price.

BUDGET IMPACT:
The costs for this study are budgeted as part of the 2021 Operating Budget.

BACKGROUND:

For decades SoutWest Transit (SWT) and the Minnesota Valley Transit Authority (MVTA) have
worked cooperatively to improve suburban transit in their respective service areas and in the Twin
Cities as a whole. Given our similar service area dynamics and operating characteristics, as well as
a need to thoroughly reexamine our services as we look to build back smarter after the COVID-19
pandemic, both SWT and the MVTA feel now is the right time to complete a joint planning study
of both of our service areas. Such a study will not only serve to help both agencies better plan their
services into the future, but also help identify what synergies and partnership opportunities might
exist between each other’s services.

A Request for Proposals (RFP) was released by the MVTA for the study in October 2020. The RFP
received proposals from six different proposers of which three were selected for interviews with the
study’s Scoring Committee, which I sit on. Interviews with the finalists were conducted on 12/1/20
and at the time of this memo a selection of a recommended proposer had yet to be made. The three

proposers under consideration are:

e NelsonNygaard
e Foursquare
e SRF

The recommended proposer for the study will determined the week of 12/7. Staff will bring
forward an updated memo to the Commission with the recommended proposer, pricing for the
finalists, and how costs will be shared between SWT and MVTA.



RECOMMENDATION:

None at this time. Staff will bring forward the requested action upon determining the recommended
proposer and price.




SW™

sournWest Transit  SOUTHWEST TRANSIT

MEMORANDUM

TO: SouthWest Transit Commission
FROM: Len Simich, CEO
DATE: December 1, 2020

SUBJECT: 2021 Officers and Task Force Members

REQUSTED ACTIONS:
That the Commission appoint the officers and task force members recommended by the
Nominating Committee (Budget and Personnel Task Force) for 2021.

Officers
e Chair — Mike Huang
e Vice Chair — PG Narayanan
e Secretary/Treasurer — Jerry McDonald or elected member from Chanhassen

Task Forces
e Budget & Personnel/Agency Governance Task Force— Chair Huang, Vice Chair Narayanan,
and Commissioner McDonald or elected representative from Chanhassen. This Committee
was established to review/recommend matters related to the agency’s budget and personnel
policies. The role of this Task Force has been expanded to act as the annual Nominating
Committee for agency officers, as well as to partake in any discussions related to the
potential merge with MVTA.

e Suburban Transit Association — Commissioner McDonald (or elected Chanhassen
Representative from Chanhassen), Vice Chair Narayanan (Eden Prairie), Chair Huang
(Chaska). CEO Len Simich is the identified alternate for the three city members.

e Operations/Marketing Advisory Task Force — Commissioner Bonnevier, Open Eden Prairie
seat; Open Chanhassen seat (one of two), Commissioner Roepke; and Ex-Officio Member
Mayor Johnson from the City of Carver.

o Legislative Outreach and Strategic Planning — These activities will be undertaken by a
Committee of the Whole approach.

BUDGET IMPACT:
None.



BACKGROUND:
Each December the Commission appoints members to serve as officers and on the established
agency task forces/committees for the following year (2021).

RECOMMENDATIONS:
That the Commission appoint the Commission members identified in this memo to serve as Officers
and Task Force Members for 2021.



SW"

soutuWest Transit  SOUTHWEST TRANSIT

MEMORANDUM

To: SouthWest Transit Commission

From: Len Simich, CEO

Date: December 5, 2020

Subject: Results of the Agency 2020 Goals and Objectives
REQUESTED ACTION:

That the Commission’s accept the results of the 2020 Agency Goals and Objectives.

BUDGET IMPACT:

Achievement of the goals established at the beginning of the year, qualifies staff (excluding the
CEO) for an annual Merit Award. This amount is budgeted each year as part of the employee
compensation identified in the annual agency budget.

BACKGROUND:
Attached you will find the results of the 2020 Agency Goals/Objectives established by the
Commission at the beginning of the year.

Completion of agency goals are factored into each employee’s annual review and is considered part
of their annual merit reward. This helps ensure a “team based” approach to the overall agency
success.

As we all know 2020 was far from a normal year. Transit agencies around the entire country were
severely impacted by COVID-19, and SouthWest Transit was no exception.

While we suffered losses in both ridership and farebox revenue, the cost containment actions taken
early on not only allowed us to deliver a balanced budget for 2020 but has set us up to recover fully
by the end of 2021.

As for the goals identified for 2020, I believe the Commission will be very pleased at what was
accomplished given the circumstances we had to deal with over the course of the year.

Some of the highlights include addressing numerous safety related concerns due to COVID-19
including the development of rider and personnel policies and procedures; implementing numerous
cost savings measures including service and capital reductions; cleaning/disinfecting both vehicles
and facility protocols; and the implementation of both an air purification system and physical
separation barriers to keep our staff and riding public as safe as possible.



Other major accomplishments include: Delivering a garage expansion and remodeling project on-
time and within budget; Revising the agency Strategic Plan; Completion of the agency Asset
Management and Emergency Preparedness Plans; And the Installation of vehicle annunciators.

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Commission’s accept the results of the 2020 Agency Goals and Objectives.



The 2020 Agency Goals

Improve System Quality:
1. Maintain customer satisfaction at 99% or better. Survey not completed due to
COVID
2. Respond to all complaints within one business day. Resolve complaints/respond to
customer within 5 business days from the date complaint received. Completed
Answer phone inquiries within 15 seconds of call coming in. Completed
Answer virtual customer service calls in 35 seconds or less Completed
5. Daily inspect facilities and vehicles and ensure that all pass Leadership Team spot
inspections for maintenance and cleanliness. Completed
6. Address all overload situations within 8 days of established pattern (minimum 5
occurrences). Completed (twist related to COVID an overload situation was less
than 50% of a vehicles maximum capacity).

Sl o

7. Complete all assigned audits of drivers/routes assigned (at least one per route/driver
per year using both SW staff and secret riders). Completed (through COVID).

8. Ensure all schedule outlets, stations and vehicles have up-to-date schedules (inspect
bi-weekly). Completed

9. Achieve less than 2.5% dissatisfaction with schedule and other information
disseminated (currently at 3% dissatisfied). Survey not completed due to COVID

Improve System Reliability, Safety and Security:
1. Maintain the number of road calls per mile to at least 1 per 48,000 miles or better
(NTD Standard). Achieved
2. Maintain on-time performance at 99% of 1% stop, and 95% of arrival time. Audited
quarterly by Dispatch. Achieved
3. Perform 100% of scheduled trips/stops throughout the year (NTD definition).
Achieved
4. Maintain the number of chargeable accidents at or below .75 per 100,000 miles
traveled (NTD). Reduce overall chargeable accident rate by 5% over what was
experienced in 2019. Achieved
Pass OSHA audit/inspection without any major violations (code red). Achieved
6. Zero days lost due to preventable injury. Achieved
7. Complete all EPP training and perform per the plan during times of emergencies or
unplanned situations (i.e. storms and others). Achieved
8. Pass State Patrol vehicle inspections without any violations. Achieved

(9]

Strengthen the Overall Agency:

1. Increase Ridership over the 2019 level by a minimum of 1%, and/or improve the cost
effectiveness/subsidy per passenger over the 2019 level. Not Achieved due to
COVID

2. Maintain overall system subsidy per passenger under $7.25 (Average for both
Express and Prime). Not Achieved due to COVID

3. Maintain a healthy fund balance between 25% - 35% of our annual operating funds.
Achieved




4. Reduce discrepancy between the actual inventory and the amount shown in the
system at 1% or less and not exceed $260,000 in overall value. Achieved

5. Achieve an “unqualified” outside audit opinion (highest opinion available); findings
should include no material weaknesses, no noncompliance findings, no internal
control issues and no significant deficiencies. Achieved

“Major Projects/Tasks”

Administrative

Continue to refine agency succession strategies. Implement Organizational changes and
fill key positions. Achieved

Complete Strategic Plan update and implement/follow-through on items/actions outlined.
Achieved

Complete garage/future administrative office build-out within budget and on time.
Achieved

Ensure Asset Management Plan is updated annually and meet all federal requirements.
Achieved

Ensure Safety and Security Plans (EPP) is updated annually and meet all federal
requirements. Achieved

Maintain Brand (Vehicle and facility appearance; Schedule service appropriately;
Display professional image at all times; Ensure correct information is disseminated).
Achieved

Advocate for funding increase or redistribution. Not Achieved due to COVID

Technology

Complete annunciator project. Achieved

Implement cyber security plans/Create Network Computer Security Policies. Achieved/In
Process

Implement Virtual Customer Service System. Achieved

eMaint Migration. Did not Achieve

IT —Video Conferencing. Achieved

Planning

Expand Prime MD service. In Process

Make progress on autonomous vehicle demonstration service. In Process
Finalize 494 CMAQ service plan. In Process

Implement Airport Service. In Process

Complete facility and roadway improvement plan (improve access and travel time for
buses and customers). Achieved



Pursue an electric vehicle for Prime. In Process

Procure additional 9 vehicles. Not Achieved due to COVID

Implement additional strategies as needed to attract and retain quality drivers. Goal is to
be 125%/FTE equivalent driver compliment needed on any given day. Achieved

Secure all needs for operating the State Fair service (driver force; ground staff; parking;
and $8 fare). Not Achieved due to COVID

Marketing/Customer Service

Implement Bus Back Campaign. Not Achieved due to COVID

Increase Perks usage to 1700+ users. Not Achieved due to COVID

Develop and implement bigger holiday event with the Arb. Not Achieved due to
COVID

Develop and implement new Prime and Prime MD marketing campaign. Achieved
Develop and implement formal community and business outreach program (Carver
County TMA). Not Achieved due to COVID

Implement tracking system for marketing materials and effectiveness. Achieved
Maintain/update web page. Achieved

Create more brand awareness in and outside of organization “Premier Provider of Transit
Services”. Achieved (COVID Response well received)

Conduct target marketing activities (College, seniors, reverse commuter’s, downtown
commuters, minority populations, others). Not Achieved due to COVID

Implement travel training. Not Achieved due to COVID

Finance

Work Closer with departments strengthen financial understanding. Achieved
Effectively invest new revenues and continue laddering implementation. Achieved
Install/implement new accounting software. Achieved

Achieve GFOA Award. Achieved

Secure training and advancement opportunities for all finance staff. Achieved
Audit service RFP. Not Achieved due to COVID

Banking service RFP. Not Achieved due to COVID

Complete NTD sampling. Achieved

Set up future Asset Management Fund Balance/Reserve Account. Achieved

Monitor and update job descriptions, grade totals, and salary ranges as needed (i.e.
classification and compensation studies). Identify “Steps” for advancement. In Process
Conduct 2 “all staff” training sessions. Not Achieved due to COVID

Conduct annual employee engagement survey. Not Achieved due to COVID

Conduct monthly OSHA safety training. Achieved

Identify benefit options. In Process



Facilities
e Oversee construction of garage improvements. Achieved
e Complete 20 year assessment/PM outlook tied to the Asset Management Plan. Achieved
e Complete ramp PM repairs Village, CTS, and EC). Achieved
e Ensure SWS meets brand standards during SWLRT construction. Achieved
e Obtain two IFMA and one Construction Management certifications. Achieved
e Ensure all staff is trained and using Somax. In Progress

Vehicle Maintenance
e Achieve a PM compliance of 91%. Achieved
e One technician certified in each of the Cummins engines. Achieved
e Collectively complete 100 MCI training classes. Achieved
e Ensure every tech attempts ASE testing with an overall 90% pass rate. Did not Achieve
e Pass all State inspections. Achieved
e Complete all mid-life rehabs. Achieved




Updates



Operations, Planning, IT, Marketing, Vehicle Maintenance and Facility Maintenance,
December 2020

Ridership levels remain relatively unchanged since October with express services still significantly down
from pre-pandemic levels and SW Prime ridership at about 50% of pre-pandemic levels.

Shakopee Prime Service — Staff is close to finalizing service planning that will allow for the expansion of
SW Prime services into a large area of the city of Shakopee. The service would operate similar to our
current Normandale Community College service, which has riders book rides in advance as to assure
efficient allocation of vehicles. With Shakopee being part of the MVTA's service area this service will
only be providing trips that go between the SW Prime service area and Shakopee, not Shakopee to
Shakopee rides. Being a microtransit service, SWT is able to launch this service needing virtually no new
resources/costs as the existing SW Prime fleet will be able to handle the initial service demand. The
service is slated to start in January 2021.

SWT/MVTA Planning Study — Staff has been working with the MVTA on a joint planning study of the
SWT/MVTA service areas that will take place throughout 2021. Finalist firms have been selected and
interviewed by the project steering committee with a vendor expected to be recommended to both

SWT and MVTA Commissions in early December.

Annunciators that automatically call out the stops on SWT express buses have been live for the past
month and staff is happy to report that the technology has been operating with minimal issues. We
have not received any complaints about the technology from riders to date. Staff continues to monitor
the annunciator technology and make tweaks to ensure geo-location accuracy.

The delivery of the long overdue MCI coach four low floors are now being delayed again, now due to
COVID at the assembly plant in Pembina, North Dakota. The latest delivery date was scheduled for
around Thanksgiving. Now, it is wait and see, again.

We have just started transitioning driver uniforms from Cintas to Unifirst as planned. The total
transition should be completed by mid-December where every driver has their uniform and all issues
addressed.

Staff Presentations — Staff has recently been asked to present to several group including the Eden
Prairie Chamber, Chaska Rotary, University of Minnesota, and the FTA. The presentations have focused
on the agency’s response to the COVID-19 pandemic, as well as our insights into microtransit having
been one of the earliest adopters of the service type (which has taken off during the pandemic) via SW
Prime.

494 Service — Staff continues to wait on the Met Council to get clarification from the FTA as to whether
or not we are able to operate a scaled-down version of the CMAQ grant-awarded 494 service between
Eden Prairie and the Mall of America/Airport. Staff will provide further updates as we learn more.

After much research, the SWT maintenance team has identified and ordered a proven air purification
system for the Prime buses. We are expecting delivery of the Tesla AirDog ion systems this week and
plan to have them installed and operational prior to the December commission meeting.



The SWT maintenance department has received our order of fifteen driver’s barriers. We are currently
in the process of installing the new driver’s barriers and hope to have these installs completed over the
next few weeks.

Facilities has been working hard getting everything ready for winter. The replacement of the radiant
heaters at the garage has been completed. We are currently working on converting lights over to more
efficient LED lighting, this project will be completed by Friday Dec. 6™. As always we are working hard to
ensure all buildings and buses remain clean and disinfected, ensuring our customers and employees
remain as safe as possible.



SW™

sournwest Teansit  SOUTHWEST TRANSIT

To: SouthWest Transit Commission
From: Brad Aho, Chair

Date: December 4, 2019

Subject: CEO Performance Review
REQUESTED ACTION:

That the Commission review and evaluate the performance of the CEO for 2020.

The Commission can increase the CEO’s base salary based on performance and any limitation on
salary set forth in statute (i.e. Governor’s Cap). For 2019, the Commission’s legal council will
provide the difference between the salary paid to the CEO and the cap maximum.

In conjunction with the performance review, the Commission can consider providing a lump-sum
merit award for 2020.

Note — In light of COVID-19 and the impacts the pandemic has had upon ridership, budget and
agency staffing, the CEO has requested any salary increase and/or merit bonus related to his 2020
performance be forfeited.

However, the CEO has requested a review of his current contract by May 2021, once the agency has
the opportunity to begin the process of rebuilding from the reductions it has experienced since the
onslaught of Covid-19 (March 2020).

BUDGET IMPACT:
TBD

BACKGROUND:
Annually the Commission evaluates the performance to the CEO based on the goals and objectives
established at the beginning of the year.

Attached is the evaluation process which includes the goals established for 2019 and a brief
description of what was accomplished in each.

RECOMMENDATION:
To be determined at the December 12, 2019 meeting of the Commission.



2020
CEO Goals and

Assessment Process

SOUTHWEST TRANSIT

May 2020



THE ASSESSMENT PROCESS

This document is designed to guide the Commission and CEO through and effective dialogue
relating to the CEO’s performance.

Working with the CEO, the Commission has developed a process for assessing the CEO’s
performance over a given year. This process helps measure progress, identifies areas that need
attention, and strengthens the partnership between the Commission and the CEO.

Prior to conducting the annual assessment, the development of clear goals and measurable
criteria are to be developed (i.e. outlined in this documents). The assessment instrument will
identify the traditional responsibilities of the CEO, and will be evaluated in the context of:

e Meeting the Vision and Mission of SouthWest Transit.
e Meeting the annual goals and objectives for the agency established by the Commission.

e Meeting any individual performance goals established between the Commission and the
CEO.

The CEO will be rated on the following definition of performance:

PERFORMANCE RATING
RATING DESCRIPTION RATING
Unacceptable Performance and demonstrated behaviors do not meet 1

minimum standards. Excessive guidance and instruction is
required to reach expected outcome. Must improve for
continued employment.

Needs Sometimes meets minimum standards but lacks consistency; 2
Improvement seldom exceeds and often falls short of expectation of

position.
Good Performance | Meets and occasionally exceeds established standards 3
Exceeds Consistently meets and frequently exceeds position 4
Expectation expectations. All planned objectives were achieved and

accomplishments were made in unexpected areas as well

Outstanding Consistently exceeds job requirements. Outcomes result in 5
improvement or new methods, and processes/systems.
Develops “best practices” for the agency.




Each November, the Commission’s Personnel Committee will begin the process of soliciting
feedback on the CEO’s performance.

It is assumed the full Commission will be involved in some fashion throughout the process, and
at the December meeting of the Commission, final action related to the evaluation and
subsequent merit increases as outlined in the Contract between the Commission and CEO will be
taken as part of the regular Commission agenda.

FINANCIAL INCREASE/REWARD

Salary: Per contract the Commission can increase the base salary paid to the CEO each year
beginning January 1. In determining whether to grant an increase and the amount of such
increase, the Commission may consider, in addition to the CEO’s performance, any limitation on
salary set forth in statute (i.e. Governor’s salary cap).

Merit Award: In conjunction with the annual performance review, the 2019-2022 Contract (for
Simich) allowed the Commission to provide a maximum lump-sum merit award up to $5,000
annually. The Commission is to determine each year goals on which the merit award will be
based. A specific portion of the maximum $5,000 will be assigned by the Commission to each
goal.

RESPONSIBILITY OVERVIEW

The main functions of the CEO are to oversee all functions of the agency including: operations,
finance, planning, marketing, policy development, human resources, contract negotiations, risk
management, customer service, labor relations, emergency preparedness, facility management,

and real estate development.

The CEO needs to provide the vision, direction, and inspire staff to reach higher levels of
performance and teamwork. The CEO also needs to bring structure and discipline to the
organization, gain the respect of staff, as well as let them know where they stand, and have their
back when they are doing the job as outlined.

The CEO also must possess the ability to solve complex issues, be strategic and creative in his
thinking, and perform multiple tasks including establishing priorities on everything from capital
investments to service delivery.

The CEO also needs to build and maintain relationships not only with the staff and Commission,
but with elected leaders, customers, governmental agencies, contractors, unions, the media and
others. The CEO must have the courage to lead, be able to set the direction and/or positively
influence decisions both internally as well as externally that effect the agency, and the CEO
should listen and work with everyone, but does not concede to the pressures applied by a vocal
group of individuals with a narrow understanding or interest.



The CEO must understand the business side of running a multi-million-dollar enterprise.
Balancing a budget, maintaining assets, planning for growth as well as future downsizing are all
key aspects of the job.

The CEO needs to be a good communicator because it's extremely important to keep the Board,
staff and community at-large up to speed on a variety of things including current issues as well
as achievements.

Finally, the CEO must have the ability to anticipate issues, and understand how to change
direction in the face of external circumstances and economic pressures. With this, the CEO needs
to understand the risks and opportunities, have the ability to drive cost effective growth, and
have the ability to keep a grip on the day to day needs of the operations and staff.

5 Keys to CEO/Agency success:

Strategic Focus

System Management

Financial Strength

Board Relations/Partnership

e Community Support/Political Satisfaction

CEQ’s Priority Goals/Results for 2020

Lead Agency Response to the COVID-19 Pandemic.

As we all know 2020 was far from a normal year. Transit agencies around the entire country
were severely impacted by COVID-19, and SouthWest Transit was no exception.

While we suffered losses in both ridership and farebox revenue, the cost containment actions
taken early on not only allowed us to deliver a balanced budget for 2020 but has set us up to
recover fully by the end of 2021.

Some of the highlights include addressing numerous safety related concerns due to COVID-19
including the development of rider and personnel policies and procedures; implementing
numerous cost savings measures including service and capital reductions; cleaning/disinfecting
both vehicles and facility protocols; and the implementation of both an air purification system
and physical separation barriers to keep our staff and riding public as safe as possible.

Specific actions related to addressing COVID-19 included:

e Developing a plan to ensure social distancing on vehicles; in stations; and between
staff members, customers, and contractors.

e Developing a plan to clean and disinfect vehicles and facilities.

e Purchase needed PPE and other related equipment and product to fight the spread of
COVID-19.



Establish guidelines and practices for customer and employee safety such as hand
sanitizing, masks, temperature checks, sick leave, and remote working.

Establish procedures to follow in the event an employee or customer become infected
and test positive for COVID-19.

Establish the ability to receive priority testing for the agency considering the critical
role the organization plays.

Adjust staffing needs/complement based on the impacts of the pandemic outbreak
(furlough process).

Manage the budget including all the funding and related spending regulations related
to any State and/or Federal assistance received.

Communicate regularly with staff (both on-site and furloughed), the Commission, our
customers, our cities, our Legislators, and other interested parties.

Begin a process of recovery by thoroughly examining the service provided over the
course of the past two years and has begun to identify how we may be able to
improve service productivity. This is just one element . Also begin to identify new
service options as well as other business strategies to possibly reinvent the
organization.

Ranking 1(Unaccceptable) — 5 (Outstanding):

/§

2

3 4 5

1. Improve/Maintain System Quality; Reliability; Safety; and Financial Health:

Ensure the agency continues to be one of the most reliable transit agencies in the region with:

On-time performance at 99%.

Performance of 100% of scheduled trips.

Maintain one of the best safety records in the region with a chargeable accident no
higher than .75 chargeable per 100,000 miles traveled, and road call at or better than 1
per 48,000 miles traveled.

19 impact.
Maintain a minimum fund balance between 25%-35% of annual operating costs.
COVID-19 impact.

Maintain the agency’s top ranking in the metropolitan region for the State of Good
Repair for facilities, equipment, and infrastructure.

Ranking 1(Unacceptable) — 5 (Outstanding):

1

2

3 4 5




2. 2020 Major Projects/Tasks:

e Continue to work on improving relations with the Metropolitan Council gaining
access to additienal-funding and needed technology. COVID-19 impact.

e Complete Garage construction, on-time and within budget.

e [Ensure all federal requirements are met in relation to asset management and
safety/security.

e Identify any issues/problems, and take appropriate actions related to keeping

customer and staff (and feeling safe).

Refine/implement succession plan.

Expand Prime and Prime MD operations.

Implement first phase of 494 service plan (i.e. service to the airport).

Make progress towards an autonomous vehicle demonstration.

Plan for the interface with the SWLRT service.

Make progress towards securing an electric vehicle.

Maintain needed staffing levels (drivers and mechanics).

Determine best operating plan for the State Fair.

Improve the awareness and perceived value SWT brings to our communities.

Determine SWT’s future role with the STA.

Determine best option for expanded vehicle storage need.

Minimize any negative impacts to our customers related to the LRT construction.

Assist the Board in determining its governance/leadership role.

Ranking 1(Unacceptable) — 5 (Outstanding):

1 2 3 4 5

Strategic Plan Initiatives

Responsibility #1 - Improve the Strategic Focus of the Agency (Vision, Mission

and Strategies): The CEO role has both strategic and operational components. Working
with the Commission, the CEO must develop a shared vision for the future, build understanding
around the mission, and develop appropriate goals and strategies to advance the mission. How
satisfied are you that the CEO has:

Worked with the Commission to develop a clear vision for the transit system and understands his
leadership role. 1 2 3 4 5

Worked with the Commission to translate the mission into realistic goals and objectives. 1
2 3 4 5

Worked with the Commission to create an effective process for long range or strategic planning
for the organization. 1 2 3 4 5




Has a sense of what must change and must remain the same in order to accomplish the mission
and realize its vision. 1 2 3 4 5

What are the major strengths of the CEQ in this area, and how can the CEO do a better job in
this area?

Responsibility #1 Improve the Strategic Focus of the Agency: Overall Score

Responsibility #2 - Accomplishment of Management Objectives: Working with
the Commission, the CEO establishes operational objectives that support the strategic plan. How
satisfied are you that the CEO:

Selects and cultivates qualified senior staff, models effective behavior and skills, and builds
moral among staff. 1 2 3 4 5

Ensures that there are appropriate systems in place to facilitate the day to day operations of the
transit system in the areas of:

Service development. 1~ 2 3 4 5

Service delivery. 1 2 3 4 5

Education and outreach. 1 2 3 4 5

Policy development. 1 2 3 4 5

Administrative; resource development. 1 2 3 4 5

Is knowledgeable regarding the operations/office environment. 1 2 3 4 5

Ensures the agency has in place: Sound risk management policies; appropriate personnel policies
and system staffing; technology and technological systems; ensures compliance with all legal
and regulatory requirements. 1 2 3 4 5

Demonstrates substantive knowledge regarding the transit system’s services. 1 2 3
4 5

Works with the Commission to develop appropriate policies to ensure the efficiency and
effectiveness of services. 1 2 3 4 5

Sets high standards of quality for the transit system’s services. 1 2 3 4 5




Recommends new services and modifications or discontinuance of current services, to the
Commission. 1 2 3 4 5

What are the major strengths of the CEO in this area, and how can the CEO do a better job in
this area?

Responsibility #2 Accomplishment of Management Objectives: Overall Score

Responsibility #3 - Financial Management and Resource Development:
Ensuring income is managed wisely is extremely important for a public transit system. It is the
role of the CEO to see that solid planning and budgeting systems are in place. It is also the
CEQ’s responsibility to ensure that qualified staff are hired to accurately monitor, assess, and
manage the financial health of the agency. Finally, the CEO, in partnership with the
Commission and appropriate staff, is responsible for developing and implementing appropriate
financial development strategies, ensuing financial strength into the future. How satisfied are
you that the CEO:

Has a clear understanding of the current and future financial resources needed to realize the
transit system’s mission. 1 2 3 4 5

Is innovative in the creation of partnerships with local government or other institutions that
contribute to the transit system’s resources. 1 2 3 4 5

Guides revenue generating activities in order to provide adequate income to the transit system.
1 2 3 4 5

Is knowledgeable regarding financial planning, budgeting, and management of finances. 1
2 3 4 5

Presents financial reports to the Commission on a regular basis and submits an annual budget for
review, revision, and approval. 1 2 3 4 5

Ensures that a clear and accurate accounting system is maintained, allowing the Commission to
monitor the system’s finances and operations in relation to the approved budget and to make
informed financial decisions. 1 2 3 4 5

Delivers a balanced budget while maintaining a minimum fund balance 0f25%.1 2 3
4 5




What are the major strengths of the CEQ in this area, and how can the CEO do a better job in
this area?

Responsibility #3 Financial Management and Resource Development: Overall
Score

Responsibility #4 - Board Relations/Partnership: The CEO and Commission must
work together as partners. Each arm of leadership draws upon its own unique strengths and
abilities. Both have the joint responsibility for developing and maintaining a strong working
relationship and systems for sharing information. How satisfied are you that the CEO:

Is an effective partner with the Commission in leading the system. 1 2 3 4 5

Raises issues and questions and provides adequate information to inform discussions. 1 2
3 4 5

Has established appropriate systems for dialogue and communication between the Commission
and staff to ensure that the Commission maintains a good knowledge of the transit systems and
issues facing it. 1 2 3 4 5

Has a collegial working relationship with the staff and Commission. 1 2 3 4 5

What are the major strengths of the CEOQ in this area, and how can the CEO do a better job in
this area?

Responsibility #4 Board Relations/Partnership: Overall Score

Responsibility #5 - External Liaison and Public Image: The CEO and Commission
are key players in establishing and maintaining positive relationships with many groups that
support the work of the agency. How satisfied are you that the CEO:

Maintains a positive professional reputation in the local communities and is a good ambassador?
1.2 3 4 5

Cultivates effective relationships with: Community and business leaders; Constituents: Public
Officials: Relevant professional organizations and/or agencies. 1 2 3 4 5




Is knowledgeable about the public policy dimensions of transit and provides strong advocacy for
the agency’s interests. 1 2 3 4 5

Is well regarded by others in the public transportation field. 1 2 3 4 5

What are the major strengths of the CEQ in this area, and how can the CEO do a better job in
this area?

Responsibility #5 External Liaison and Public Image: Overall Score




